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2014 ABS 4,179 - - —| 2017 30 80,987
2013 SAYE 725 - 1,241 - 2016 - -
2014 SIP 24 - - - - - _
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2015 SAYE 1,136 - 1,584 - 2018 - -
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2013 ABS 8,721 - - - | 2016 26 - -
2014 ABS 3,265 - - - | 2017 30 63,267
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588 - - - 588 -
8,184 - - - 8,184 -
2,312 - 2,312
3,012 - - - 3,012 -
4,018 - 4,018
1,400 - - 1,400 -
235 - - 235 -
22,566 25,097 13,547 725 39,369 278
21,748 124,828 - 1,136 125,964 34
32,051 31,480 16,310 1,393 49,183 314
55,456 55,543 29,782 - 85,325 242
31,815 35,004 17,583 1,293 53,880 296
45,837 35,253 0 - 35,253 -
20.59 2015 31
2015 23
2014 16
2015 23
2014 11
2015 31 2015 21
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2017 22 2016 2015 20
2017 2017 31
2017 24 2015
138,974,226 908,111 719,294
(99.35 ) 0.65 )
136,960,503 3,276,685 362,862
(97.66 ) (2.34 )
(vii)
2014/15
2014/15
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2015 2014
5, 6 1,801.3 3,365 1,756.7 3,282
7 (1,261.0) (2,356) (1,232.9) (2,303)
8 (18.7) (35) (15.2) (28)
7 (1,279.7) (2,390) (1,248.1) (2,331)
5 540.3 1,009 523.8 978
8 (18.7) (35) (15.2) (28)
521.6 974 508.6 950

10 81.7 153 80.8 151
11 (321.7) (601) (328.7) (614)
(240.0) (448) (247.9) (463)

12 (133.5) (249) 58.0 108
0.1 0 0.2 0

300.4 561 276.1 516

8 (18.7) (35) (15.2) (28)
12 (133.5) (249) 58.0 108
148.2 277 318.9 596
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o )
2015 2014
13 (37.8) 1) (55.8) (104)
13 5.1 10 (21.5) (40)
13 - - 230.2 430
13 (32.7) (61) 152.9 286
115.5 216 471.8 881
38 4.7 9 (36.9) (69)
120.2 225 434.9 812
119.1 222 433.8 810
1.1 2 1.1 2
120.2 225 434.9 812
15 48.3 90.2 198.5 370.8
15 48.1 89.9 197.6 369.1
15 49.9 93.2 182.1 340.2
15 49.6 92.7 181.3 338.7
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(2015 31 )
2015 2014
120.2 225 434.9 812
«C ¥ (143.4) (268) 3.7 7
28.8 54 (0.8) W
- - (12.3) 23)
(114.6) (214) (9.4) (18)
« ) (13.8) (26) 15.1 28
/ 2.8 5 (3.0) ()
23.6 44 8.1 15
“.7) ©) (1.6) (©)]
8.9 17 .7 (18)
16.8 31 8.9 17
(97.8) (183) (0.5) w
22.4 42 434.4 811
19.6 37 434.3 811
2.8 5 0.1 0
22.4 42 434.4 811
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(2015 31 )
233. 89. 72.3 437.9 833.2 10.8 844.0
- 433.8 433.8 1.1 434.9
15.1 - 15.1 - 15.1
3.0) - 3.0) - 3.0)
8.1 - 8.1 - 8.1
(1.6) - (1.6) - (1.6)
8.7 - 8.7 (1.0) .7
- 3.7 3.7 - 3.7
- (0.8) (0.8) - (0.8)
- (12.3) (12.3) - (12.3)
9.9 424.4 434.3 0.1 434.4
0. 4. - - 5.1 - 5.1
- 5.8 5.8 - 5.8
- (2.8) (2.8) - (2.8)
- 1.0 1.0 - 1.0
- (13.7) (13.7) 2.2 (11.5)
- (185.3) (185.3) (0.6) (185.9)
233. 94. 82.2 667.3 1,077.6 12.5 1,090.1
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- - - 119.1 119.1 1.1 120.2

- - (13.8) - (13.8) - (13.8)

_ - 2.8 - 2.8 - 2.8

_ - 23.6 - 23.6 - 23.6

_ _ 4.7) - .70 - 4.7

_ - 7.2 - 7.2 1.7 8.9

- - - (143.4)  (143.4) - (143.4)

_ - - 28.8 28.8 - 28.8

- - 15.1 4.5 19.6 2.8 22.4

LTIP

- 0.7 6.0 - - 6.7 - 6.7
— - - - 7.7 7.7 - 7.7
_ - - - (5.9) (5.9) - (5.9)
_ - - 0.7 0.7 - 0.7

_ - - (0.1) (0.1) - -1

_ - - (100.0)  (100.0) - (100.0)

0.9) - 0.9 - - - -

_ - - 0.5 0.5 (0.5) -

- - - (196.9)  (196.9) (1.4)  (198.3)

2015 31 233.7 100.2 98.2 377.8 809.9 13.4 823.3
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®3) (2015 31 ) C )

2013 436 168 135 818 1,556 20 1,577
- - - 810 810 2 812
_ - 28 - 28 - 28
_ _ (6) - (6) - ®)
_ - 15 - 15 - 15
- - ®) - ®) - ®)
- - (16) - (16) &) (18)
- - - 7 7 - 7
_ - - [€H) (¢ - @
_ - - (23) (23) - (23)
- - 18 793 811 0 811

LTIP

- 1 8 - - 10 - 10

— - - - 11 11 - 11

_ - - - ©) ©) - ®)
- - - 2 2 - 2
- - - (26) (26) 4 1)
_ - - (346) (346) @ (347)

2014 31 437 176 154 1,247 2,013 23 2,036

164/347



®

LTIP

2015 31

EDINETOOOO

OO000O0000o00O0oOodn(ees7ss)

oOoOooodn

(2015 31 ) G
_ - - 222 222 2 225
- - (26) - (26) - (26)
_ - 5 - 5 - 5
- - 44 - 44 - 44
_ - ©) - ©) - ©®
_ - 13 - 13 3 17
_ - - (268) (268) - (268)
_ - - 54 54 - 54
_ - 28 8 37 5 42
1 11 - - 13 - 13
_ - - 14 14 - 14
_ - - 1) (¢5)) - (11)
- - - 1 1 - 1
_ - - ) ()] - ©
_ - - 187 87 - (187)
@ - 2 - - - -
- - - 1 1 o -
_ - - (368) (368) (©) (370)
437 187 183 706 1,513 25 1,538
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©) (2015 31 )
2015 2014
16 14.3 27 14.8 28
17 66.7 125 80.2 150
18 7,239.8 13,524 7,023.5 13,120
19 4.6 9 5.2 10
20 13.5 25 72.4 135
20 0.1 0 0.1 0
7,339.0 13,709 7,196.2 13,443
16.7 31 27.2 51
21 492.0 919 513.2 959
11.2 21 16.5 31
20 13.5 25 12.9 24
22 176.7 330 123.2 230
38 107.9 202 - -
818.0 1,528 693.0 1,295
8,157.0 15,237 7,889.2 14,737
23 (463.0) (865) (206.1) (385)
25 (32.2) (60) (24.8) (46)
26 (494.0) (923) (412.7) 771)
29 (15.9) 30) (12.1) 23)
38 (35.3) (66) - -
(1,040.4) (1,943) (655.7) (1,225)
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2015 2014

23 (4,463.7) (8,338)  (4,416.0) (8.249)

25 (175.1) (327) (206.2) (385)

26 (542.0) (1,012) (492.4) (920)

27 (625.1) (1,168) (654.0) (1,222)

28 (468.9) (876) (348.3) (651)

29 (18.5) (35) (26.5) (50)

(6,293.3) (11,756)  (6,143.4) (11,476)

(7.333.7) (13,699)  (6,799.1) (12,701)

823.3 1,538 1,090.1 2,036

30 233.7 437 233.9 437

31 100.2 187 94.2 176

32 98.2 183 82.2 154

377.8 706 667.3 1,247

809.9 1,513 1,077.6 2,013

13.4 25 12.5 23

823.3 1,538 1,090.1 2,036

2015 21
2366619
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(2015 31
2015 2014
39 760.1 1,420 730.2 1,364
(28.6) (53) 27.2 51
731.5 1,366 757.4 1,415
1.8 3 6.5 12
- - (11.4) 1)
11.6 22 10.3 19
7.7 (33) (13.9) (26)
(446.2) (834) (490.6) (916)
36.2 68 30.3 57
(414.3) (774) (468.8) (876)
(213.1) (398) (206.9) (386)
(139.2) (260) - -
(6.9) (13) (4.2) (6))
(196.9) (368) (185.3) (346)
1.4) ©)) (0.6) @
(334.2) (624) (172.4) (322)
(21.2) (40) (0.4) @
685.0 1,280 0.7 1
6.7 13 5.1 10
(17.5) (33) - -
(5.9) 11) (2.8) ®)
(244..6) (457) (566.8) (1,059)
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31 )IGED)
2015 2014

72.6 136 (278.2) (520)

123.2 230 403.2 753

0.2 0 (1.8) ®)

38 (19.3) (36) - -
176.7 330 123.2 230

24.9 47 46.4 87

151.8 284 76.8 143

176.7 330 123.2 230
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( ) (89
( ) ) (
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()
2015 31
( IFRS ) ( 1AS ) ( IFRIC
)

)

2006 FRS
100 ( 100 ) FRS 101

IFRS 2006
2006 2008 (

) (The Large and Medium-sized Companies and Groups (Accounts and Reports) Regulations
2008) (S1 2008/410)
FRS 101

2006 408

2008 ( )
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STEC
) STEC
18 29 (
32 35 )
PBIT( )
38
2015 2014
1,579.1 216.2 1,542.6 209.9
2.1 0.1 2.2 0.3
1,581.2 216.3 1,544.8 210.2
539.0 9.7 518.6 13.3
(20.6) 1.9 8.2 (2.3)
518.4 11.6 526.8 11.0
22.2 1.0 28.0 0.9
276.7 3.5 267.5 3.2
(R (0.1) 0-3) 0.2)
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2015 2014
1,581.2 1,544.8
216.3 210.2
15.8 13.1
(12.0) 11.4)
1,801.3 1,756.7

2015 2014
539.0 518.6
9.7 13.3
12.1) (11.5)
3.7 3.4
540.3 523.8
(20.6) 8.2
1.9 .3)
- (21.1)
0.1 0.2
(240.0) (247.9)
(133.5) 58.0
148.2 318.9
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STEC STEC
2015 2014
7,679.9 100.9 7,442.2 172.8
1.3 14.3 1.3 14.8
0.1 4.5 0.1 5.0
7,681.3 119.7 7,443.6 192.6
(1,350.1) (58.8) (1,155.7) (92.2)
6,331.2 60.9 6,287.9 100.4
2015 2014
15.4 1.0 8.2 5.5
481.3 2.7 519.6 6.9
2015 2014
7,681.3 7,443.6
119.7 192.6
78.6 68.2
203.8 208.6
11.2 16.5
38 107.9 -
(45.5) (40.3)
8,157.0 7,889.2
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2015 2014
(1,350.1) (1,155.7)
(58.8) (92.2)
(149.1) (60.1)
(5,134.0) (4,853.1)
(625.1) (654.0)
38 (35.3) -
18.7 16.0
(7,333.7) (6,799.1)

2015 2014
1,649.4 1,610.9
129.3 120.1
22.6 25.7
1,801.3 1,756.7

)

2015 2014
7,299.2 7,084.8
25.2 36.1
1.1 2.9
7,325.5 7,123.8
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2015 2014
1,570.5 1,534.5
187.3 180.0
( 41) 43.5 42.2
1,801.3 1,756.7
10) 1.6 4.8
1,802.9 1,761.5
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2015 2014
276.7 13.5 290.2 267.4 2.2 269.6

20.0 0.1 20.1 20.0 - 20.0

32.4 17.9 50.3 32.0 - 32.0

7.7 - 7.7 6.2 - 6.2

336.8 31.5 368.3 325.6 2.2 327.8

68.8 - 68.8 70.9 - 70.9

7.3 - 7.3 5.9 - 5.9

75.7 - 75.7 72.8 - 72.8

74.1 - 74.1 75.6 - 75.6

30.1 (6.3) 23.8 31.4 - 31.4

32.6 - 32.6 31.6 - 31.6

280.4 - 280.4 268.8 - 268.8

23.2 0.2 23.4 28.9 - 28.9

222.8 0.7 223.5 208.7 18.7 227.4

1.4 0.1 1.5 2.0 - 2.0

1.2 - 1.2 1.5 - 1.5

0.3 - 0.3 3.3 - 3.3

4.6 - 4.6 4.1 - 4.1

0.9) ) (8.6) 0.4 8.2) (8.6)

« 0.1) - 0.1) 0.6 - 0.6
134.8 - 134.8 140.3 - 140.3

Ofwat 5.3 - 5.3 3.7 - 3.7
65.1 0.2 65.3 59.7 2.5 62.2

1,363.5 18.7 1,382.2 1,335.0 15.2 1,350.2

(10.1) - (10.1) (9.5) - 9.5)

(92.4) - (92.4) (92.6) - (92.6)

1,261.0 18.7 1,279.7 1,232.9 15.2 1,248.1
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0.2 0.1

0.4 0.5

0.6 0.6

0.1 0.1

0.1 0.1

0.4 0.4

0.6 0.6
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2015 2014
28.3 -
@.70 (8.2)
20.6 (8.2)
4.4 2.3
(6-3) -
(1.9) 2.3
- 18.7
- 2.4
- 21.1
18.7 15.2
13
( )
2015 2014
5,532 - 5,532 5,634 - 5,634
1,888 419 2,307 1,895 444 2,339
22 - 22 19 - 19
7,442 419 7,861 7,548 444 7,992
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2015 2014
0.6 1.8
1.0 3.0
1.6 4.8
80.1 76.0
81.7 80.8
2015 2014
17.1 22.0
201.8 205.0
6.9 7.7
225.8 234.7
1.4 2.3
94.5 91.7
321.7 328.7
19.8 (2014 13.8
4.2
4.0 (2014
2015 2014
(2.6) (26.5)
- 21.9
73.3 24.2
(23.6) (8.1)
2.8 2.0
)/ (183.4) 44.5
(133.5) 58.0
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2015 2014
46.4 46.5 - 46.5
(8.6) 9.3 (59.2) (49.9)
37.8 55.8 (59.2) (3.4)
(11.3) 30.2 - 30.2
6.2 8.7 (56.2) (64.9)
- - (114.8) (114.8)
G.1) 21.5 (171.0) (149.5)
32.7 77.3 (230.2) (152.9)
(2014 55.8 )
8.6 (2014 9.3 )
59.2
HMRC(
2014 23 21 2015
114.8



b) C )
)
21 (2014
C )
c) « )
C )
/
« )

23

21

EDINETOOOO

OO000O0000o00O0oOodn(ees7ss)

oOoOooodn

(2014 23 ) (2014
2015 2014
148.2 318.9
31.1 73.3
4.0 6.9
- G.7
- 0.2
Q.4 (114.8)
- (114.8)
32.7 (152.9)
)/
2015 2014
0.7 (1.0)
3.0) -
@.7 (1.0)
(25.8) 0.8
(2.8) 3.0
0.1 -
4.7 1.6
- 12.3
(23.8) 17.7
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2015 2014

48.24 115.5 45.51 108.6

33.96 81.4 32.16 76.7

82.20 196.9 77.67 185.3
50.94

2015 2014

119.1 433.8

3.7 39.1

115.4 472.9

193/347



b)

LTIP

EDINETOOOO

OO000O0000o00O0oOodn(ees7ss)

oOoOooodn

2015 2014
238.8 238.2
1.1 1.1
239.9 239.3

2015 2014
107.2 92.5
106.7 92.1

2015 2014
115.4 472.9
18.7 15.2
“.7 0.9)
133.5 (58.0)
(1.8) 0.1)
(5.1) 21.5
- (230.2)
256.0 220.4
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31
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CGU

D

CGU
CGU
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2015

OooooOodd
2015 2014
42.9 45.2
(26.5) -
1.3 (2.3)
17.7 42.9
(28.1) (3.5)
- 24.7)
24.7 -
- 0.1
(.4) (28.1)
14.3 14.8
( CcoU
31
2015 2014
- 1.4
12.5 11.2
1.8 2.2
14.3 14.8
CGU )
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2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014
3.0 3.5 6.0 6.8 7.6 9.1
1.8 2.5 4.6 6.5 5.5 8.8
CGU
CGU
CGU
CGU
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2013

2014

2015 31

2013

2014

2015 31

2015 31
2014 31
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OO000O0000o00O0oOodn(ees7ss)
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127.8 188.7 28.2 344.7
4.6 8.4 0.8 13.8

- 74.7) (5.0) (79.7)
43.9 (43.9) - _
0.2) (0.5) .4 @.1
176.1 78.0 22.6 276.7
5.7 11.5 0.5 17.7
(0.2) (21.6) - (21.8)
- - (0.4) (0.4)

- 4.9) (10.3) 15.2)
0.2) 0.4 1.1 1.3
181.4 63.4 13.5 258.3
(118.9) (108.3) (18.2)  (245.4)
(13.9) (14.5) (0.9) (29.3)
@.4 - - 2.4
- 74.7 5.1 79.8
5.1) 5.1 - -
0.1 0.3 0.4 0.8
(140.2) 42.7) (13.6)  (196.5)
(10.8) (11.6) (1.6) (24.0)
0.2) - - 0.2)
0.2 21.5 - 21.7

- 3.7 4.3 8.0

0.1 (0.3) (0.4) (0.6)
(150.9) (29.4) (11.3)  (191.6)
30.5 34.0 2.2 66.7
35.9 35.3 9.0 80.2
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2013

2014

2015

2013

2014

2015

2015
2014

2015
2014

31

31

31
31

31
31

38

38

EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00O0oOodn(ees7ss)

OooooOodd
2,786.2 4,413.6 3,601.3 62.0  10,863.1
136.5 127.0 266.4 6.7 536.6
(4.9) (0.3) (12.9) 4.2) (22.3)
0.7 - (2.8) 1.4) 4.9)
2,917.1 4,540.3 3,852.0 63.1  11,372.5
130.3 152.9 214.0 7.3 504.5
(10.1) 0.1) (76.9) (6.5) (93.6)
(6.1) - (15.1) 0.3) (21.5)
0.2 - 1.9 1.9 4.0
3,031.4 4,693.1 3,975.9 65.5  11,765.9
(918.7)  (1,151.2)  (1,995.2) (38.0)  (4,103.1)
(64.1) (30.9) (168.4) (6.6) (270.0)
3.7 - 12.8 3.8 20.3
0.2 - 2.5 1.1 3.8
(978.9)  (1,182.1)  (2,148.3) (39.7)  (4,349.0)
(68.5) (32.0) (174.3) (6.8) (281.6)
8.2 - 76.9 5.5 90.6
4.2 - 12.0 0.3 16.5
- - 1.4 1.2) (2.6)
(1,035.0)  (1,214.1) (2,235.1) (41.9)  (4,526.1)
1,996.4 3,479.0 1,740.8 23.6 7,239.8
1,938.2 3,358.2 1,703.7 23.4 7,023.5
118.7 26.6 145.3
119.6 38.5 158.1

561.1 (2014 604.1 )
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19
2015 31
50
70
( SH ) 25
2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014
0.2 0.3 4.4 4.9 4.6 5.2
- 0.1 0.2 0.1 0.2
2015 2014 31
2015 2014 31
5.1 (2014

5.1 )
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2015 2014

- 39.5

4.2 12.1
0.2 0.1
4.4 51.7
22.6 33.6
22.6 33.6
27.0 85.3
0.1 0.1
172.5 195.6
151.8 76.8
24.9 46.4
349.2 318.8
376.3 404.2
13.5 72.4
0.1 0.1
13.6 72.5
13.5 12.9
176.7 123.2
172.5 195.6
362.7 331.7
376.3 404.2
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31

33.2

SH

(2014
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2015 2014
297.5 316.4
(125.0) (120.8)
172.5 195.6
42.0 27.9
277.5 289.7
492.0 513.2

24.4 (2014
34.4 )

2015 2014
120.8 138.0
28.1 32.1
(22.4) (25.7)
- 0.2
- (23.1)
- 0.7
(1.5) -
125.0 120.8

oOoOooodn

24.8
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2015 2014
90 2.2 0.6
91 365 4.8 3.3
6.7 7.6
6.3 5.3
8.0 7.3
28.0 24.1

2015 2014
90 44.0 49.7
91 365 65.1 69.1
29.6 29.7
13.7 12.0
9.4 7.8
161.8 168.3

2015 2014

107.7 - 107.7 124.0 - 124.0
161.8 (97.0) 64.8 168.3 (97.9) 70.4
28.0 (28.0) - 24.1 (22.9) 1.2
297.5 (125.0) 172.5 316.4 (120.8) 195.6
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88 76
2015 2014
24.9 46.4
151.8 76.8
176.7 123.2
151.8 (2014 76.8 ) 36.7 (2014  : 43.8
6.0 (2014 7.4 )
2015 2014
1,279.2 594.9
3,467.5 3,826.0
180.0 201.2
4,926.7 4,622.1
463.0 206.1
4,463.7 4,416.0
4,926.7 4,622.1
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2015

31
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OO000O0000o00O0oOodn(ees7ss)
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2015 2014
232.1 260.5
(52.1) (59.3)
180.0 201.2
35
2015 2014
38.6 21.3
25.9 38.6
7.9 30.5
107.6 110.8
141.4 179.9
180.0 201.2
17
5.36 (2014 5.36 )
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2015 2014

25.2 21.7
170.6 158.9
0.2 0.3
196.0 180.9
10.5 47.2
0.8 2.9
11.3 50.1
207.3 231.0
4,926.7 4,622.1
32.7 31.8
4,959.4 4,653.9
5,166.7 4,884.9
175.1 206.2
4,463.7 4,416.0
4,638.8 4,622.2
32.2 24.8
463.0 206.1
32.7 31.8
527.9 262.7
5,166.7 4,884.9
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2013

2014

2015

31
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OO000O0000o00O0oOodn(ees7ss)

2015 2014
32.7 31.8

5.8 6.3

22.0 22.9

10.0 9.2

423.5 342.5

494.0 412.7

538.0 482.7

4.0 9.7

542.0 492.4

891.5 (88.2) 62.7) 45.2 785.8
52.6 - - (52.6) -
(60.7) 6.3 12.2 7.5 (34.7)
(123.1) 3.8 3.8 0.7 (114.8)
- 0.8 4.6 - 5.4

- 7.7 4.3 0.3 12.3
760.3 (69.6) (37.8) 1.1 654.0
13.3 1.7 (25.0) 4.9 G.1)
- (25.8) 1.9 0.1 (23.8)
773.6 (93.7) (60.9) 6.1 625.1
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a)
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1/30  1/80
( STPS
* STPS
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12 /
2015 2014
(154.6) (121.7)
779.7 775.7
625.1 654.0
2015 31
(
2013 31
2013 31
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2015 2014
999.5 870.6
327.2 270.5
450.8 388.8
159.3 148.4
60.9 56.9
89.1 88.4
2,086.8 1,823.6
(2,545.7) (2,162.5)
(458.9) (338.9)
(10.0) 9.4)
(468.9) (348.3)

2015 2014
1,823.6 1,724.3
80.1 76.0
81.0 73.0
4.8 5.1
193.4 24.9
2.9) 3.0)
(93.2) (76.7)
2,086.8 1,823.6
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31

(2014

9.4
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OO000O0000o00O0oOodn(ees7ss)

Ogoooood
2015 2014
2,171.9 2,108.0
22.8 22.4
18.1 0.1
94.5 91.7
4.8 5.1
- @15.7)
366.2 37.0
(29.4) -
(93.2) (76.7)
2,555.7 2,171.9
2015 2014
2,545.7 2,162.5
10.0 9.4
2,555.7 2,171.9
1989
10.0
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2015 2014
(22.8) (22.4)
(18.1) (0.1)
(2.9 B.0)
(43.8) (25.5)
(94.5) (91.7)
80.1 76.0
(58.2) (41.2)
270.6 (2014 97.2 )
IFRS
459.1 (2014 315.7 )

RPI( )
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()
STPS (
)
2015 2014
3.0 3.3
3.3 4.4
n/a 3.0
3.0 3.3
3.0 3.3
AA 18
2015 31
2013 31 STPS
65
2015 2014
SAPS SAPS
SINVA_ L SINFA_ L SINVA_ L SINFA_ L

116 92 116 92

1 1 1 1

65 21.4 24.5 21.3 24.4

45 65 22.7 26.1 22.6 26.0

0.1 / 50 /
0.1 / 45
75
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()
18 (2014 18 )
( )
e e .
35 2016 31 15
2025 31 12
2015 31 12 8.2
b)
2015
2012
9.4 (2014 9.5 )
2015 31 1.0
(2014 0.7 )
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29
2014 3.7 23.1 2.1 6.4 3.3 38.6
11.6 6.4 0.3 0.4 1.3 20.0

/( )
(12.4) (7.6) 1.1) (3.5) 1.4 (26.0)
- - 0.1 - 0.1 0.2
- - - - 3.4 3.4
- - 0.4) - 1.1) (1.5)
0.2) - - - 0.1) 0.3)
2015 31 2.7 21.9 1.0 3.3 5.5 34.4
2015 2014
15.9 12.1
18.5 26.5
34.4 38.6
12

10
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97 17/19
(2014
2015
2015 11 23
97 17/19
2013
2014
2015 31
31
31

238,942,647 )

13

238,683,513

2015

31

110

EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00O0oOodn(ees7ss)

OooooOodd

2015 2014
233.7 233.9
2015 16

97 17/19
966,578

238,365,734 233.3
576,913 0.6
238,942,647 233.9
707,444 0.7
(966,578) 0.9)
238,683,513 233.7

2015 2014
94.2 89.7
6.0 4.5
100.2 94.2
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32
2013 156.1 28.9 (112.7) 72.3
- 8.7) 18.6 9.9
2014 156.1 20.2 (94.1) 82.2
- 7.2 7.9 15.1
0.9 - - 0.9
2015 31 157.0 27.4 (86.2) 98.2

2014
30
IAS 39 IFRS
33
AMP( ) Ofwat
62.5 /RCV 2015 13
110
AMP
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2015

2015

2015

200

2014

31

19

2015

/2015

530
2016
275
2018 10
31 485
84.90
2020 RPI1
RPI+

2015

11
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2015 31
700 182.6
6.325 )
139.2
5.2
900
2015 /2016
80.66
2015 2014
176.7 123.2
(1,279.2) (594.9)
(3.467.5) (3.826.0)
(180.0) (201.2)
(2.6) 51.4
(4,752.6) (4,447.5)
(809.9) (1,077.6)
(5.,562.5) (5.525.1)
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2015 2014
22.6 73.1
(25.2) 1.7)
4.2 12.1
(181.1) (206.1)
(0.8) 2.9)
0.2 0.1
0.2) (0.3)
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2015 2014

984.3 970.3 300.0 293.0
84.3 84.3 215.6 217.4
1,068.6 1,054.6 515.6 510.4
188.5 204.4 189.7 201.1
1,855.3 2,268.4 1,902.9 2,108.1
370.8 391.3 571.5 627.3
2.0 2.0 1.7 1.7
180.0 190.7 201.2 197.7
2,596.6 3,056.8 2,867.0 3,135.9
106.4 123.0 105.2 114.7
1,155.1 1,585.1 1,134.3 1,213.3
1,261.5 1,708.1 1,239.5 1,328.0
4,926.7 5,819.5 4,622.1 4,974.3
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a( ) 36b)
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36b)
RPI
RPI
RPI
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EDINETOOOO

OO000O0000o00O0oOodn(ees7ss)

2015 2014
4,752.6 4,447.5
176.7 123.2
(2.6) 51.4
(19.1) (26.8)

22.6 (18.6)
4,930.2 4,576.7

220/347
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2015
(984.3)  (188.5)  (106.4) (1,279.2)
(62.2) (2,253.7) (1,155.1) (3,471.0)
- (180.0) - (180.0)
(1,046.5) (2,622.2) (1,261.5) (4,930.2)
541.4 (541.4) - -
(505.1) (3,163.6) (1,261.5) (4,930.2)
64%
5.66%
9.7
2014

(300.0)  (189.7)  (105.2)  (594.9)
(205.7) (2,440.6) (1,134.3) (3,780.6)
- (201.2) - (201.2)
(505.7) (2,831.5) (1,239.5) (4,576.7)
591.4 (591.4) - -
85.7 (3,422.9) (1,239.5) (4,576.7)

75%

5.68%

10.7

221/347
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(2014 66.7
10
10 20
20 30
31

EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00O0oOodn(ees7ss)

OooooOodd
1AS
108.0
)
2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014
6.32 - (225.0) - (6.3) -

- 6.32 - (225.0) - (18.2)
5.06 4.98  (450.0) (225.0) (129.5)  (42.4)
5.45 5.37 (66.4) (216.4)  (34.9)  (63.0)

- 5.10 - (125.0) - (35.3)
5.47 5.44  (741.4) (791.4) (170.7)  (158.9)
5.18 - 200.0 - 4.2 -

- 5.18 - 200.0 - 12.1
5.18 5.18 200.0 200.0 4.2 12.1

(541.4)  (591.4)  (166.5)  (146.8)
(
2015 2014
+1.0 -1.0 +1.0 -1.0
56.9 (63.4) 73.3 (83.7)
2.6 (2.6) (1.6) 1.6
56.9 (63.4) 97.8  (111.0)
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)
LIBOR

2015
(540.0) (50.0) (5.0) -
19.9 50.0 5.0 -
517.4 - - -
Q.7 - - -

2014
(722.9) (52.7) (24.5) (620.0)
19.9 50.0 14.5 620.0
700.0 - 10.0 -
(3.0) Q.7 - -
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21
2015 2014 2015 2014
20.0 20.0 1.2 1.2
100.0 100.0 22.1 24.2
600.0 600.0 128.5 51.4
720.0 720.0 151.8 76.8

2015 2014
11.5 16.7
15.5 68.6
27.0 85.3
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2023
31 200
2015 31 485
2015 2014
415.0 500.0
330.0 -

745.0 500.0
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2015

10
15
20
25
30
35
40
45
50

10
15
20
25
30
35
40
45
50
55

EDINETOOOO

OO000O0000o00O0oOodn(ees7ss)

(60.6) (549.4) (25.2) (32.7) (667.9)
(161.2) (132.8) (25.5) - (319.5)
(667.8) (680.4) (78.7) - (1,426.9)
(243.0) (842.7) (431.6) - (1,517.3)

(50.7)  (1,192.0) (344.4) - (1,587.1)

- (91.5) (123.2) - (214.7)

- (60.9) (149.4) - (210.3)

- (274.4) (178.8) - (453.2)

- - (213.2) - (213.2)

- - (650.0) - (650.0)

- - (3,252.7) - (3,252.7)

- - (28.9) - (28.9)

- - (445.1) - (445.1)
(1,183.3)  (3,824.1)  (5,946.7) (32.7) (10,986.8)
172.5 176.7 349.2

226/347
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2014
(142.6) (220.2) (23.8) (31.8) (418.4)
(54.8) (721.3) (24.4) - (800.5)
(316.5) (737.3) (77.4) - (1,131.2)
10 (26.3) (877.1) (373.3) - (1,276.7)
10 15 (43.5) (788.0) (424.6) - (1,256.1)
15 20 (16.8) (558.3) (124.0) - (699.1)
20 25 - (60.9) (151.2) - (212.1)
25 30 - (286.6) (183.6) - (470.2)
30 35 - - (222.4) - (222.4)
35 40 - - (740.6) - (740.6)
40 45 - - (3,573.5) - (3,573.5)
45 50 - - (33.7) - (33.7)
50 55 - - (545.5) - (545.5)
(600.5)  (4,249.7)  (6,498.0) (31.8)  (11,380.0)
195.6 123.2 318.8

52
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()
/( )
/( )

2015
(29.9) (0.5)  396.6  (421.7) 4.2 52.5 42.7) (41.5)
(60.6) 0.1) - - - 0.9 (0.3) (60.1)
(60.6) 0.2) - - - 2.8 1.2 (59.2)
10 (78.9) - - - - 5.0 @.4) (76.3)
10 15 (17.0) - - - - 32.0 (21.2) (6.2)
15 20 .9) - - - - - - .9)
(249.9) (0.8)  396.6  (421.7) 4.2 93.2 (67.8)  (246.2)

2014
(40.6) (3.0) 60.0 (82.0) 8.5 109.0 97.4) (45.5)

(38.4) - - - 3.5 664.2 (613.4) 15.9

(67.0) - - - - 3.1 @a.n (65.6)
10 (63.3) - - - - 5.5 (4.0) (61.8)
10 15 (28.4) - - - - 21.5 (14.3) (21.2)
15 20 (18.2) - - - - 16.8 8.7 (10.1)
20 25 0.7) - - - - - - 0.7)
(256.6) (3.0) 60.0 (82.0) 12.0 820.1 (739.5)  (189.0)
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RPI
RPI
RPI
a) (1)
c) (i)
RPI 31
2015 2014
+1.0 -1.0 +1.0 -1.0
(10.0) 10.0 9.5) 9.5
(10.0) 10.0 (9.5) 9.5
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b)

AMP

10

20

IAS

39

EDINETOOOO

OO000O0000o00O0oOodn(ees7ss)

oOoOooodn

LIBOR

2015 2014 2015 2014
27.0 27.0 7.3 4.7
11.4 11.4 8.0 8.4
23.8 71.4 7.3 15.9
- 14.7 - 4.6
62.2 124.5 22.6 33.6

225
35a)

2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014

5.18% 5.14% 42.3 264.7 (10.5) (47.2)
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2018
2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014
/M /Mih - Mih Mih
54.4 62.9 70,272 174,720 (0.5) (2.9)
49.8 - 21,960 - 0.1) -
46.7 - 162,000 - 0.2) -
254,232 174,720 (0.8) (2.9)
37
7.7 (2014 6.2 )
19.74 (2014 18.12 )
2015 31 (2014
)
a) (LTIP)
LTIP
( LTIP )
( LTIP )
LTIP
AMP LTIP
100 (2014 100 )
LTIP
2012
LTIP (2014 25 ) 2013 LTIP
(2014 75
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LTIP LTIP
2013 321,024 89,872
88,996 38,902
(67,302) -
(66,586) (37,512)
2014 276,132 91,262
309,770 -
(138,560) -
(14,224) (26,738)
2015 31 433,118 64,524
31 LTIP LTIP
2015 2014
2011 2014 - 127,777
2012 2015 152,713 115,809
2013 2016 166,840 123,808
2014 2017 178,089 -
497,642 367,394
LTIP 73 ( )
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b)
HMRC Save As You Earn;
SAYE
( )

2013 2,834,486 1,027
660,391 1,331

(32,527) 1,151

(58,850) 1,184

(576,913) 874

(25,713) 1,077

2014 2,800,874 1,125
1,048,625 1,584

(55,907) 1,072

(62,552) 1,300

(707,444) 944

(4,465) 1,072

2015 31 3,019,131 1,321

31
( ) 2015 2014

2007 2014 1,172 - 11,273
2009 2014 862 - 496,233
2010 2015 808 298,082 308,501
2011 2014 2016 1,137 114,830 293,633
2012 2015 2017 1,177 454,530 481,830
2013 2016 2018 1,241 512,522 551,862
2014 2017 2019 1,331 596,837 657,542
2015 2018 2020 1,584 1,042,330 -
3,019,131 2,800,874
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9) ( sIp )
sIP
sIP
750 2015
sIP
d) ( SHP
STEC
FTSE  ( 51 150
2013 57,383
33,803
(4,569)
(16,179)
2014 70,438
(8.,305)
(11,463)
2015 31 50,670
31
2015 2014
2011 2014 - 18,611
2012 2015 18,024 18,024
2013 2016 32,646 33,803
50,670 70,438
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e)
2015 2014
LTIP SAYE LTIP SAYE
( ) 1,918 2,000 2,000 1,696 1,694 1,694
) 3 3.5 5.5 3 3.5 5.5
) 3 3 5 3 3 5
18.2% 18.2% 18.2% 18.2% 18.2% 18.2%
4.4% 4.2% 4.2% 4.7% 4.7% 4.7%
n/a 0.7% 1.1% n/a 0.9% 1.8%
( ) 1,679 326 311 1,471 280 278
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2015 23
2015 31
2015 12
2015 2014
108.2 100.0
(103.3) (107.0)
- (29.2)
(103.3) (136.2)
/C ) 4.9 (36.2)
/C ) 4.9 (36.2)
0.2) 0.7
/C ) 4.7 (36.9)
3.7 (39.1)
1.0 2.2
4.7 (36.9)
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2015

2015

17.

57.

19.

107.

(33.
(.
.

6)
2)
5)

(35.

3)

72.

2014

1.8

2.1

3.6

.
(4.

12.

3)
3)

3.3

0.

3
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2015 2014
3.7 238.8 1.5 (39.1) 238.2 (16.4)
3.7 239.9 1.5 (39.1) 239.3 (16.3)
39
a)
2015 2014
521.6 508.6
/C ) 4.9 (36.2)
526.5 472.4
281.6 270.0
24.2 29.3
0.2 29.5
40.9 22.5
2.9 3.0
(81.0) (73.0)
7.7 6.2
(8-6) (8-6)
(10.1) (9.5)
20.0 11.0
(26.0) (13.8)
778.3 739.0
C ) (.7 4.4
(32.5) 17.2)
20.0 4.0
760.1 730.2
« ) (28.6) 27.2
731.5 757.4
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b)
(2014
) 29.8 (2014 24.7
)
c)
2015 2014
(25.4) (4.3)
9.4 9.4
(3-5) -
- (1.9)
- (1.6)
- (18.7)
(19.5) 17.1)
d)
2014 2015
31
RPI
123.2 72.6 - - 0.2 (19.3)! 176.7
(594.9) (683.0) - (1.3) - - (1,279.2)
(3,826.0) 332.2 - (20.7) 73.3 (26.3) (3,467.5)
(201.2) 21.2 - - - - (180.0)
51.4 - (78.1) - - 24.1 (2.6)
(4,447.5) (257.0) (78.1)  (22.0) 73.5 (21.5) (4,752.6)
1. 38
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(2014

42

5.1 (2014

( MoD )

1,295 25 MoD

MoD

2015 31
24.8 )
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5.1 )
IFRIC 12
24.4
2014

75.2 158.5
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b)
2015 2014
3.4 3.4
6.3 7.2
6.4 5.9
16.1 16.5
43
50.94 14
2015 12
38
44
2015 2014 2015 2014
SIl 5.5 5.8 14.1 17.1
28
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2015

84

21

STEC
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2015 2014
6.1 6.3
0.2 0.4
0.2 -
4.0 1.4
10.5 8.1

UK
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2015 31 2006 479 C
479 A

2050581
2757948
4240764
3995023
7570384
4395566
8181048
7681784
6044159
6294618
6312635
SC416614
5656363
7560050
7943556
2455508
2651131
4395572

3125131

2409826
2394552
4125386
7742177
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(2015 31 )

2015 2014
191.1 357 310.7 580
- - (0.5) €))
- - (0.5) €))
2.7 5 2.6 5

(0.5) @ 0.5) @

2.2 4 2.1 4
2.2 4 1.6 3
193.3 361 312.3 583
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®) (2015 31 )

2015 2014
1 0.2 0 0.2 0
2 0.3 1 0.4 1
3 3,760.3 7,024 3,762.7 7,029
- - 2.6 5
3,760.8 7,025 3,765.9 7,035
4 34.6 65 25.0 47
2.0 4 3.6 7
- - 25.9 48
36.6 68 54.5 102
5 (325.7) (608) (217.1) (406)
(289.1) (540) (162.6) (304)
3,471.7 6,485 3,603.3 6,731
6 (82.7) (154) (113.8) (213)
3,389.0 6,331 3,489.5 6,518
8 233.7 437 233.9 437
9 100.2 187 94.2 176
10 159.6 298 156.5 292
2,895.5 5,409 3,004.9 5,613
3,389.0 6,331 3,489.5 6,518

2015 21
02366619

245/347



®
2013
LTIP
2014 31
LTIP
2015 31

(2015

31
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154.4

2,877.

3,354.4

2.6

(0.5)

310.

(.

310.7
2.6

(0.5)

(0.5)

310.

(185.

312.3

5.1
3.0

(185.3)

156.5

3,004.

3,489.5

(0.5)

191.

191.1

(0.5)

191.

G.

(100.

(196.

193.3

(3.6)

(100.0)

(196.9)

100.

159.6

2,895.5

3,389.0

1,221.2
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2013
LTIP
2014 31
LTIP
2015 31
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)IGEND)

436 168 288 5,374 6,266
- - - 580 580
- - 5 - 5
- - ® - ®
E - - ® ®
_ - 4 579 583
1 8 - - 10
- - - 6 6
- - - (346) (346)

437 176 292 5,613 6,518
- - - 357 357
- - 5 - 5
- - ® - ®
- - 4 357 361
1 11 - - 13
- - - ) )
- - - 187) (187)

) - 2 - -
- - - (368) (368)
437 187 298 5,409 6,331
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2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2015

2015
2014

2014

2015

31

31

31

31
31

31

2015

2015

2015

2015

31

31

31

31

(2015

31
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)
0.9
0.7
0.2
0.1 0.6 0.7
- (0-3) (©.3)
- 0.H 0.1
- (0-4) 0.4)
0.1 0.2 0.3
0.1 0.3 0.4
3,313.6 449.1 3,762.7
- 2.4) 2.4)
3,313.6 446.7 3,760.3

45
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2015 2014

19.3 19.2

1.9 4.9

11.6 -

1.8 3

- .6

34.6 25.0

2013 0.1 7.3 0.8 8.2

- @.2) 0.5 a.mn

- (0.5) 0.1) (0.6)

- (0.5) - (0.5)

- (0.5) - (0.5)

2014 0.1 3.6 1.2 4.9

- (1.9) 0.8) @.7

- (0.5) - 0.5)

- - 0.2 0.2

2015 31 0.1 1.2 0.6 1.9
2015 2014

(6.1) 4.0)

(17.0) (26.4)

( ) (23.1) (30-4)

(6.5) 0.2)

0.1) 0.4)

(204.8) (146.2)

(7.0) (10.1)

- (28.7)

(84.2) 1.1

(325.7) (217.1)
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2015 2014
(79.7) (95.5)
3.0) -
- (18.3)
(82.7) (113.8)

2015 2014
23.1 30.4
- 17.8
79.7 77.7
79.7 95.5
102.8 125.9

RPI

2022

2015 2014
- 200.0




(201

2014

2015

10

2013

2014

2015

97 17/19
4 238,942,647 )

97 17/19

31

31

31

IAS 39

238,683,513
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2015 2014
233.7 233.9
238,942,647 233.9
707,444 0.7
(966,578) (0.9)
238,683,513 233.7
2015 2014
94.2 89.
6.0 4.5
100.2 94.2
156.1 1.7 154.4
- 2.1 2.1
156.1 0.4 156.5
- 2.2 2.2
0.9 - 0.9
157.0 2.6 159.6
30

IFRS

251/347



11

12

13

14

b)

15

16

2015

2015

31

31

2014

31

50.94

28

0.1

(2014

252/347

(2014

EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00O0oOodn(ees7ss)
oOoOooodn

37

(2014 0.1 )

12

25.9 )
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Consolidated income statement

For the year ended 31 March 2015

205 1014
Restated
o Metes Em Em
r 5. 148013 177
Dperatng costs before excepticnal llems 7 1,:261.00 Lzazs
Excuptional uoeraling costs [} _had 153
Tatal operating costs T haren N aaan
Prafit before interest, lax and exceptional slems § 540.3 513.8
[Exceptional nems befora inferest and tax L _hen 1153
Profit before interest and tax T
Finance ncome 0 By BOE
Finance costs 1 13207 3z m
Mat finanoe costs l240.00 12475
ILossesl/gains on financial instruments iz 133.51 SE.0
Share of results of associates and joinl ventures L1 o2
Prafit betere tax, lloscesligaers an fingneal natraments snd exceptiongl ilems 2004 PO
Excegtinnal fems belore tax ] a7l 1157
ILosesl/gans on financial instruments {F) 235 580
Profit on ordinary aclivities before taxation _ 1ee2 ney
Currert tax excluding exceptional credit 1 3781 158
Delerred tax exclubding exceptional credi (| 51 215
Exceptional tax aredit 5] - 0.2
Total taxalion on profit on ordmary actimlies ju] 1327 1525
ﬁﬂitlnrﬂumrmmnmmﬁunn: LIER-] AT1E
Profitiess! for the year from disconbinued operations 3 Ay 13651
Prafit for the year 120.2 AJLR
Aiributatle to: ) _
Orwrecrs al the company 1% 4338
Mop-cantralling inlerests 1.4 1
1202 w349
Earnings per share [pence]
From conlinuing operations
Basic 15 4.3 1FES
Diluted 15 LA1 e
From continuing and discontinued operations
Basic 1 iy A
Diluted 1 b 1813
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Sevorn Trent Pl e .|';.-:4-|I.||'l!l'l ek 15 a7

Consolidated statement of comprehensive income

For theyear ended 31 March 2015

15 Mk
. _Em im |3
Profit for the year 120.2 A30F | o
Other comprehensive loss B ' 3
Herms that wall not be reclaasified tothe income stotermpem -
Met actusrial [lossligan on defined benelil pension schemes [a3d) a7
Tax on net actuarial loss/gan i3] |ou
Dederred tax arising on change of rate - LF]
. 11154l 194
ltarms that may be reclassified to the income statemsent:
|Loeslfgain an cash fiow hedges a4l 151
Deferred tax on lossfgom on cash flow hedges 18 13.04
Amounts an cash flow hedges iransferred (o the income stalerment in the year 134 a1
Dederred lax on translers lo mogme stalemaent 1471 .4l
Exchanga mevernent an translation af everseas results and not assets 8s 187
8 '
Other comprehensive Loss lor the year w7l (1]
Total comprehensive income for the year 2.4 G144
Attributable to:
Owrers of the compary 194 4M3
Mon-conrolling inferests 8 o1
228 [REY ]
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Consolidated statement of changes in equity

For the year ended 31 March 2015
Ciquity sttributable to swrers ol Ehe compary
Mo -
Shire Share Oxher Retained cortrollng Tetal
capatil profmim Lo oarTEnL Total mileresls oquily
Em m Em £m £m Em fm
A1 April 2013 333 1 N T 08 B4dD
Prafit tar the poriod - - - a8 4318 1 i249
Garvs on cash How hedges - - 151 - 151 - Kl
Delerred tax on gains on cash Aow hadges - - 12.01 - (k10] - L]
Amounts an cash llow hadpes transferred (o
Thay nctme Slalarment - - Al - Al - At
Dederred tax on fransters to the income
statement - - 1.4l - &l - [1E-1]
Exchange moverment on translaton of
overseas resulls and nel assels - - 1871 - (] 1o 1971
Achsariz gains - - - 17 b - a7
Tax onaciuarial gains - - - i1 ([11-1] - nal
Dederred tax arising from rate changs - - - ey nhen - (L]
Total comprehansne inceme for fhe perod - - w5 42d 4 4343 ar 4348
Share options and LTIPs
= proceeds from shares issued 1] LE] = = 5 = 51
= yalue of employees’ semices - - - 58 hA - 1]
= wn shares purchased - - - 2. ] [281 - 28l
Current tax on share based payments - - - 18 1 - ]
Adjustmanl aris g lrom chang in
non-controlling interest - - - 37 namn 22 s
Dividends paid - - - 5.3 1185.3) U] 11855
AL 31 March 2004 Pk fLry LT ] 10776 1 1 XL
Pralit for tha Peﬂud - - = 191 11 it I:"!}?
Losses on cash [low hedges - - (JEE:] - [JEL] - (=1
Deferred tax on losses on cash llow hedges - - 18 - 18 - 8
Amaunte an cash llow hedges transferred o
the income statement - - rid - s - 234
Delerred tax on transfers to the income
stalement - - 143 - [Th] = w7
Exchange movemient on translaten of
oaerseas results and ned assels - - 1% - 12 17 By
Achuarial losses = - = Nedal (a4l - Inaaal
'I'_a_r:_f._n acluaral Ini-ur. - = - Fk| ?-HH - A
Tetal comprehensive income far the period - - 15.1 A5 174 28 LA
Share options and LTIPs
- proceeds frem shores issusd oy &0 - - 47 - &7
- walue al ermployess’ sapaces - - - 77 17 - 7
— awn shares purchased - - - =9 (L]} - 155
Current tax on share based payments - - - 07 0.7 - ar
Delerred tax on share based paymenls - - - 107 (U] - o1
Share buy back - - - o fom - ([ely]
Share cancellation 101 - 0% - - - -
Transfer = - - 05 ns (L] =
Dwidends paid 96 8 (L] 1.4 l158 3
AL 31 March 2015 2337 00,2 .3 1A 8059 134 8313
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Severn Trent Pe  Arewinl Repor) ol Aecounts 71015 oo
Consolidated balance sheet
At 31 March 2015
015 W [ .

. Note [23 im | 3
Mon-curront assets [ &
Gaodwill & 143 wa | 3
Other intangble acsels 17 b7 gy | %
Preperty, plant and squipmeri 1B T,i‘:ﬂ.a plirakl
Infereals in jon verures ahd associales 19 4k 52
Dervalve fingncial assels Fit] 135 Tk
Awailatle for sale financial assets N 0.1 AN

73330 TIED
Current assels ;
Invanlary 167 m | ¥
Trade and other roceivables 4] 4720 51a2 | 2
Current tax recevatle 2 e | g
Derivateie financial assets mn 135 12g
Cash and cash equvalents i 1767 fraz
Asseis hild lor sale a8 [ ik -

BIED Ll

Total assels BISI0 7EE%3
Current liabilities
Borrowings 3 bl 120811
Derivatre financial labilities 5 fazz 1248
Trade and other payables 18 [es&.01 127
Provsions lor labilities and charges ) 11551 e
Leabrlties associaled wilh assels hild lor sale 38 13531 -

1040 4 1655 71
HNen-current labilites
Barroanngs e [£.452.71 I, 41500
Dervatme lingncial labilities = 71 0sH
Trade and ciher payables 18 [542.00 L34l
Diferred tax 7 1625.11 WEao [
Retirement benafit chiigations = [468.5] ey | %
Provisions far liabilities and charges 9 el (2651 | i

B33 sl | -
Total liabilitios fmazam el | 2
Mot assats §21.3 a2
Equity E
Called up share cogital m FRE] e | 2
Shuare T O 1 100.2 L) ;
Othier reserves kvl w82 &2
Retamedearmirgs ma 73 (T
Equity attributable to ewners of the company B0eg e | 2
Mon-cenirelling interests 114 23 |4
Total equity 8213 ol | -

Signied on behalf ol 1he board who approved the accounts an 21 May 2015,

Andrew Duff James Bowling
Chairman Chief Financial Officar

Carrpady Numben 236661
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100 Sewern Treed Pl Anniaad Report and Aecounis 2005

Consolidated cash flow statement

For the year ended 31 March 2015
205 A&

Nuote Lm Lm
Cash generated from operations v Taot Tz
Tax |paidlireceived ) x4 2
Met cash generaled from operating aclivities 7115 T5IA
Investing activities
Irterest recaivad 18 &5
Acquesition of men-contralling interests - 1.l
Proceeds on dsposa; of property. plant and equipment and inlangible assats LS 0.3
Purchases of intangible sssels nza (LR
Purchases of prapery, plart and equipmen [[TE%-] 1l
Cantributians and grants receved 362 03
Mot cash wsed in investing activitics 161430 lh&z 8l
Financing activitics
Interest poid man 120651
Payments to close out interest rate swaps a2 -
Interest element o linance lease payments [&.54 [
Dhviderds pad to owners of he compary [ILTE ] &S 20
Dividends paid to non-controlling imerests |.&) |
Repayrments of borrowings 1334.2 1172.4]
Repayments of cbligations under finance leases 1z1.2 0 &)
Mew Inans raised A85.0 (i)
lesue of shares [N 51
Sharw buy back s -
Purchase of own shares 1531 k]
Mot cash used in financing activities (24450 566 81
Increase/ldecrease] in cash and cash eguivalents T2 [razl
Mat eash ane cath equivalents o begnning ol pericd Az 4032
EMfect of lareign exchange rates 0.z [1E-1
Trareler red lo assets hedd forsale 38 L R
Met cash and cash equivalenis at end of period 178.7 1732
Met eash anc cash equivalents comprise:
Cash at bank and in hand %9 4hh
Short term deposits 1518 ThE
Nat cash and cash equivalenis at and of periad 177 1713

The increase in cash and cash equivalents is recancded 1o the meavernent in nel debl in note 39,
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Notes to the group financial statements

For the year ended 31 March 2015

1 General information

The Severn Trend group has o number of operations, These are
described in the segmental analysis in note &

Severn Trent Pic is a company incorporated and domiciled in the

United Kingdom. The address of its registered office & chown
on the back of the covar of the annual report and accounts.

Severn Trent Plc is fisted on the Loncon Stock Exchange.

2 Accounting policies
al Basis of preparation

The financial statements for the grewp and the parent company
have been prepared on tha going concern basis [see Direciors’

papert on page 85 under the histeresl cost eomentian 35 E”h""'“'l'“w.“"“"dm whera the group has the power | #
rodilred by the revaluation of certain financial azsets and foiconirgia subsiciany | &
Liabaities at fair value. Jaint weniure undertakings are acoounted for on an squity | 2
[il Consalidated Hinancial staternarits basis where the group exercised joint contral under a [ ®
The consalidated financel stataments have been prepared in contractusl arrangement.
accordance with Internatonal Financal Reporting Standards fssoniates ere accounted for on an equity bass where the
IIFRS), Internatonal Accounting Standards 1AS)and IFRIC group halding is 20% or mace or the group has the power to
interpretations msued and effectve and ratifed by the exgruese significant sfluence
Fuaropannign s a 31 Manch 2315 Man-contralling interests n the nat assets of subsidaries are
[iil Parent comparry financial statornents identified separately from the group’s equity. Non-cantrolling
The parenl company financal stalements have been prepared  snderssts consist of the amount of those inerssts 2 the dale
n accordance with Linited Kingdom Accounting Standardsand  of the ongmal business comianation and the non-contrelling
complywith the Companies Act 2008, The company meels the wlerests’ share of changis in eguily since thal dale,
datinition of a qualifyng entity as defined in FRS 103 Financal . "
Regorting Standard 100, accerdingly the company has eloctod mmﬁhm ml:':;."’:'awn:"d ﬂsﬁﬂ:{r h;f'e
Ko spply FRS 101 Feduced Disclosure Framework inated on consalidation and are nat inc wathin

the group financial stataments.
Therefore the recognition and measurement requirements
of EU adopted IFRQSQhaue been appled, with amendments d mrmmm
wihare necessary in order ko comply with Comganies Act 2004 Revenuz includes turnaver and interest incame.
and The Large and Medwim-sized Companies and Groups Turnover represents the fair value of consideraton recehable,
[fceounts and Reports| Regulations 2008 (51 2008/410) as encluding value added tax, trede discounts and inter-company
the pareat company financial staternents are Companies Act salas, in the ardmary course of business for goods and |
2006 accuuns, services provided. | 3
As permitted by FRS 101, the parent comparry has taken Turnover is net recognised enid he serace has been provided | 3
advantage of the dsclosure exemphions available undar 1o the custamer or the goads Lo which the sals relates have | g
that standand in relabon to share based payments, inancial edher been despatched (o the custemer or, where they are held | 2
instrurments, capital maEnagement, presentation o comparative  an the customar's bahall, titte has passed 1o thi custorm | £
informabe in respect o certain assets, standards not vet ) ) ) | B
effective, impairment of assets and related party transactions. Turnover includes an estimate of the amount of mains water | 2
Where requred, equivalent disclosures are given in the and wastz waler charges unbilled at the year end. The acorual | g

consolifated lnzncal stalements.

As permitted by Section 408 of the Companies Act 2008, no
profit or kass account or cash flow staterment 15 presented lor
the paren compary, The peofit for the year s disclesed in the
statemant of comprahensve incorma,

Severn Trent Plc is a partner in Severn Trent Limited

Fartnership [the partnership”| which is registered in Scotland,

As the partnership s included in the consalidated accouwnts,

the t comipany has taken advantage of the exemption
nnm by Regulation 7 of The Partnership [Accounts)

Requistions 2008 from the requiremants of Regulations & 1o &

The key accounting palicies for the group and the parent
company are set out below and have been applied consistently.
Differences in the accouning pelices applied in the
consolifated and the parent company financal staterments are
ascribed below

liii} Priar ymar restatement

Prsor year figures m the consobdated incomne statement

and related noles have baen restated to present separately
amounis relating o operabons class(ied as dsconlinued m lhe
current year, For defails see note 3.

bl Basis of consolidation

The consolidaled financial statements include the results

of Sevarn Trent Ple and s subsidianes, joint ventures and
associated undertakings. Results are included from the date
ol acquisibon or incarporaton and excluded from the date

ol dispasal.

s estima:ed usng a defined mathodology based upon a
measure of unbilled water consumed by taniff, which is
calculated from hestoncal billing infoarmabon

In respect of long term cantracts, turnover is recogrised
based on the value of work carmed out during the yaar with
reference o the iotal sales value and the stage of cormpletson of
thasa contracts,

Interest ncome is accrued on a fime basis by reference
to the principal oulstanding and at the efleciive interest
rate applicable.

dl Exceptional items

Exceptanal loms are income or erpenditure, which indnadually
of, { of & similar type, in aggregate should, » the apinion of

the directors, be declosad by wirtus of thr sae or natura if

the financial statements are o give a true and fzir view. In this
context, materiality i assessed at the segment level.
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Notes to the group financial statements continued

2 Accounting policies |confinued]

&l Taxation

Current tax payable is based on lagable profit for the year
and s calculated using tax rates that have been enacled or
substarimely enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred taxation is previded in Full on taxable temporary
differences betwean the fax bases of sssets o liabilities
and thew carryng amnaunts in the financial staterments.

Deferred taxation is measured on an undscounied basks using
the tax rates.and laws that have been enacted or substantely
enacted by tha balance shoet date and are expecied to apply
when the related deferred income tax asseal is realised or the
deferrad tax lability 15 setiled.

Adeferred tax assel s onty recognised to the extent il s
prababla that sullicient taxable profils will ba svalable in the
Tutner bo utdise it

Deferred tax assets and habiliies are olisel when there s a
legally enforceable fghl to set off current tox aase1s agamst
current fax liabilities,

1l Goodwall
Goothwill represents the oeeoss of tha fair value of purchase
consderation ovar the fair value of the net assets acquined

Goodwill arzrg on acquisition of subsidiaries is included

in intangitde assels, whilst goodwill arising on acquisition

of associates is ncluded m ivestments in associales, [fan
acquisstion gives nse to negative goodwall this i credited
drectly Lo the income statarment. Fairvalus adjusiments
basad on provisional estmates are amendad within one year
of the acquisition, if required, with @ correspanding adjustment
to goodwall.

Goodwill arizesg on all acquesibions prior 1o | April 1778 was
wiillen off 1o reserves wder LS GAAP and remains eliminaled
againal resarves, Purchased gaodwill ansing on scquistians
afler 31 March 1998 1= trealed as an intangibla fixed asset.
Goodwill i tested lor impasrment in accordance with the
policy set out in note 21 belew and carned at cost less
accumulated impairment losses. Goodwall is allocated to the
cash-generating unif that dernes benafit from the goodwall far
impairment leshng purposes.

Where gaodwill forms part ol a cash-generating urt and
allor part of that wi is disposed of, lhe associaled goodwill

15 included in the carmyng amaunt of that operation when
delermining the gas of loss on dispasal of he aperabion.

gl Other intangible non-current assets
Intangible assels acoqured separately are capitalsed at cost,

Follewesng initial recogndmnon, the histarical cosl model 5 applad.

Firsie [ife intangible assels are amortsed on o straight line
basis aver thee estirmated usolul econamic bves as lollows:

o Yours
Safltware 3
Diher assets 2-20

Amortisation charged on intangible assets is taken fo the
income staterment through operating costs.

Intangible assets are reviewed for impairment where indicators.
of smparment exslt, [see 21,

Development expendibure s capital=ed as an intanghle asset
and written of | over its expected uselul sconomic life where the
belleraarig craberia ame met:

* it = technically feasible bo create and mahe the asse!
available for use or sale;

= thare are adequate resources availabls to complete the
developrment and to use or sell the asset;

= thare is the intention and atality bo use or sell the asset;

* il is probable that the assel crealed vall generate lulure
economic beneflits; and

* tha developmant cosls can be measured reliably.
Research expenditure is expensed when il is incurred,

hl Pre-contract cosls

Costsincurred in bidding and preparing for confracls are
expensed as incurred excepl where it is probakble that the
cendract will be awarded, inwhich case they are recogrised as.
a pregaymienl which iswritten off bo the income statemeant over
the e of the confract.

The group assesses that it i probable that a contractwall be
awarded when prelerred bidder or eguvalent status has been
achisved and there are no significant impediments to the award
of the confract.

il Property, plant and equipmaent

Property, plant and equiprment is heid at cost [or 3t desmed
cost lor infrastruciure assets on transition to FRS] lass
accumulated depreciation. Expendiure on property, plant and
equiprment relalsng (o research and developmen| projecls is
capetalised and deprecated over the expected useful life of
those assets.

Thir eosts of like for like replacemant of infrastrociure
COMMPONENIS ane recognisaed in the inoome statement as

theey srese. Expenditure which resulis in enhancements

to b operating capability of the infrastructure nelworks

it capitalisod

Wheare iterms of property. plant and equipment are transferred
i the group lroem cuslomers or developers, the fair value of the
assef transferred is recognised in the balance shest. Fair value
ls datermined based on estmated cepreciated replacement
tost Where the transfer s in exchange for connection bz the
natwork and there i no further obligation, the corresponding
oredil is recognised immedialely in jurnover. Where the
transfer is considared te be linked to the provisan of cngoing
services the correspanding credit i recorded in deferred
income and released fo operating costs over the expec ted
useful loves of the relsled assats.

Where assels take a substanial period of fime to get ready for
iheir mtended use, the borrawing costs drectly alinbutable to
the acquisition, consiruction or production of (hese assels are
added 1o their cost.
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2 Accounting polickes [continued]

il Property, plant and equipment [continued|

Froperty, plant and equipment is deprecated to its estimated

residfual value over its estimaled useful Ife, wilh the exception
af freehold land which is not depreciated. Assets in the course
of construction are not depraciated unbl commissioned,

The astonated uselul lives are:

) Yaars
h‘l'rasl‘.ru:hre assels
Impaunding reservoirs 50
Rawwalor aqueducts %0
Mains B0-150
Sewers 13- 2 00
Other assels
Buildings 0-80
Fined plant aevd equiprment 041
Vehicles and moebile plant 15
JI Leased assets

Leases where the group obtains assels which transler
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to

the group are treated as finance leases. The lower of the

fair value of the leased asset orthe present value of the
minimumn lease peyments is capitalised as an asset with

a corresponding lizbdlity representing the obligation o the
lessor. Lease payments are treated as conssting of a capsial
elermant and a finance charge; the capital elerment reducing the
obbgation to the lassor and the finance charge being written

off to the income statement 31 a constant rate over the penod
of the lease in proportion to the capetal amount oulstanding.
Ceprecation is charged over the sharter of the estimated usebel
lite and the lease pericd.

Leaseswhere substantially all the risks and rewards of
owmarship remain with Uhe lessor are classilied a5 operaling
leases. Rental costs arsing under operating leases are
aupensed on a straght line basis over the term of the lease.
Leases of land are normally treated a5 operabting laases, unless
ownarship s ransferred o the group at the end of the lease,

k] Grants and contributions

Grants and conlrbutions recened in respect of nod-curment
assets, including certain charges made as a result of new
connections ta the water and sewerage nelworks, are treated
as deferrad income and releasad to oparating costs over the
useful econarmec lide of those nan-current assets.

Grants and conlributions whach are gren i cornpensation for
expanses incurred with no fubure related costs are recognised
in aperating cosis in the period that they become receivable.

1] Impairment of non-current assets

If thia receverable amaunt of goadwill, an e of property, plant
and eguipment, or any other pon-current assel is estmated Lo
bt less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the
asset is reduced to its recoverable armcunt. Where the asset
does nct generate cash fows that are mdependent from ather
assels, the group estimates the recoverable amaunt of the
cash-generating unit to which the asset belorgs.
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Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell
or estirnated valua in use at the die the imparment review

5 undertaken. Far value less costs o sell represents the
amonnt cblainable from the sale of the assel n an arm's length
transaction batween knowlodgeable and willing third partes,
less eosts of dispasal, Value in yse represants the presan
value of future cash flews expected to be derived from a cash-
generabng unit, discounted using a pre-tax discount rate lhat
reflects current market asseasments of the cost of coprtal of
the cash -ganarating wnit o assel.

The discounl rate used s based on the group’s cosl of capital
adyusied for the risk profiles of indradual businesses.

Goodwill is tested for snparmrent annually. Impairment reviews
ara also carriod oul f thore m an indcation that an imgairmant
may have accurred, or, where olherwse required, 1o ensure
that non-curnent assets are pot carmed above thair estimated
recovirable amounts.

Impairments are recegnised in the income statement.

mj Parent company Invesimenis
Thi parent company recognises ivestmens in subsidiary
undertakings at histoncal cost.

Aiter matial recognifion at cost (being the farvalue of the
consderation pad)], investments which are classdied as held
fortrading or available for sale are measured at fairvalue,
walh gains or losses recognised in prolit and loss or equity
rezpectivaly. When an available for sale imvestiment s dsposed
ol or empasred, the gain or loss previously recogmesed in
reserves is taken to the profit and koss account.

nl [mventory

Imventory.and work in progress s staled at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. Cost includes labour, materals, transpart
and attributable overheads.

ol Trade receivables

Trade recevablas are measured at far value on initial
recognition. If there s objective evidenca that the assel i
impairad, d is writlen down o ifs recoverabls amount and
the irecoverable amount 15 recognised 85 an expense in
operaling costs

Traedi rocavablos thal are sssessid rdd 1o bo pairod
indeadually are assessed collectivmly for impairment by
roference i the groups historical collec tion experience for
recevables of similar age.

pl Service concession agreemants

Where tha-group has an uncomdilional nght to racene cash
from a gevernment body in exchange for constructing or
upgradmg a pablic sector asssy, the amounts receivables
ofe recognised 0s 3 financial assel n prepayrments and
pecrued income,

Costs of constructing or upgrading the public secior asset
are recognised on a siraight ine basss, before adusting for
expected inflation, over the Life of the contract.
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Notes to the group financial statements continued

2 Accounting palicies lcontinued|

gl Retirement benefits

[i] Defined benefit schemes

The difference betwesn the value of defined benefit pension
scheme assets and detined bensfit pension scheme liabilities
is recarded on the balance sheet as a retirement benefil asset
oroblsgation.

Defined benelil pension scheme assels are measured

at fairvalue using bid price for assets with quated prices.
Defined benehl pension scheme babilitss are magsurad al
the balance sheat dale by an independant actuary wsing the
projected unit miethod and discounted at the current rate of
refurn on high qualily corporate bonds of egusalent term and
currency ta the lability.

Sarvce cosl, represeniing the cost of emgloyes service in
the period, is neluded in eperating costs. Net finanes east s
caleulated by applying the discount rate used for the scheme
liabilities 1o the net defict.

Changes in the retirement bemefit obligation anse from:

= differances batwean the return on schame assets and
interest ncluded in the ncome slaterment;

* actuarial gaine ard Iosees from expanence adpstmants; and

= changes in dermagraphic or financial assumptons,

Such changss are classified as remeasurements and are

charged or credited 1o equity and recarded in the slatemenl of
comgrehensive noome i the period in which they arise.

There is no contractual agreement, or stated policy, for
charging the net dafined benalil cost to partipating group
comganies, Therelore, the parent recognises a charge in the
prodl and less account which sequal bo the contributions
pavable in the year. The net delmed benefil cosl is recognised
by the spanscring emplayar, Severn Trent Water Lirmited,

lil] Defined contritiutian scheme

Contrbutions o definsd contribubon pension schemes ara
charged to the incame staterment in the period inwhich they
fall due.

rl Provisions
Prowsions are recognised whers:

= there is.a present cbligation as a result of a past event;

= it s probable that there will be an outilow of economic
benefits to setile this ebligation; and

= 3 reliable estimata of thes armound can be made.

Insurance prowisions in the group's captive insurance
subsidiary are recogmsed for claims nalied and for clams
incisrred but which hanve nol yel been nolified, based on adwce
fram tha group s independent insurance adweers,

Prowsions are descounted to present value using a pre-tax

dscour rate that rellects the risks specilic to the lsabilily
whera the effect is malerial

&) Purchase ol own shares

Shares hetd by tha Severn Trent Employee Share Ownership
Trust whvch have not vested unconditionally by the balance
sheet date are deducted from shareholders funds unlil such
tire a5 thisy vest,

tl Borrowings

The accounting palicy for barrowings that are the hedged ilam
in-a lar value hedge issel outin note 2ul.

All cther borrowangs are initially recognised at far value

loe ingup costs, Aftar initisl recognition, borrawings ara
sutmequently measured at srmertised cosl wsing the effecte
interest rate mathod wihereby interest and issue costs are
charged b he income stalerenl and added fo the carrying
value of borrowings at a constant rate m proportion o the
cagital ameunt sutstanding,

Index-linked debt = adusted for changes in the relevant inflation
index and changes in valuz are charged {o finance costs,

Borrowings denominated m forsgn currency are translated to
sterling at the spot rate on the balanca sheet date.

Excharge gains or [nsses resulting from this are credited or

charged lo gains/losses on financial insirurmenis.

u] Derivative financial instruments

Derwative fingncial instrumnents are stated at far valus,

including accrued inferest, Fairvalue is determined using the

methodology described in note 34a, The accounting policy

fer ehanges in fair value depends on whether the derivative is

desagratied as a hedging instrurment, The various accaunting

polscies are descnbed below.

Interest recenable or payable in respact of dernative financial

instruments is included in fingnce incame or costs.

Derivatives not designated as hedging instruments

(Gains cor lossas ansing on remeasurement of derative

fimancial instruments that are not designated as hadging

instrumenits are recogresed in gamsflosses on fmancial

instrumenits in the incema stalement.

Derivatives designated as hedging instruments

The group uses dervative financial instruments such as cross

currency swaps, forward currency contracts and inerest rate

swaps bo hedge ks nisks assooiated wath foresgn currency and

interast rate fluctuatons,

At the mception of each hedge relationship, the

group decumends:

& the relationship bebween the hedging instrumant and the
hecged item;

* its nizk managemnent objectives and strategy for undertaking
the hedge transactor; and

* the results of tests o determine whether the hedgng
mistrument is expected to be highly effective in offsatting
changes i fairvalues orcash lows |as appropnate] of the
hedged item.

The group conbinues to lest and docurmaent the elfecineness of

the hdge on an ongoing bass

Hedge accounbng is disconimued when the hadging instrement

expires, is sold, lerminated or exercised, or no longer gualifies

for hedge accounting.
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2 Accounting policies [continued)

ul Derivative financial instrumants lcontinued|

Fairvalue hedges

Where a loan or borrowing i5 in a tairvalue hedging relatonship
itis remeasured for changes in farvalue of the hedged risk at
the balance sheet date, with gains or losses being recognised in
gainsflosses on financial instruments in the income staternent.
The gain ar loss on the correspanding hedging instrument

is also taken 1o gains/lasses on finzncial instrumants in the
income stabement sothat the eflectve portion of the hedge wall
offset the gain or loss on the hedged fem

Il hedge sccounting i discontmueed, the fzir valss adjustment
ariseng from the hedged risk on the hedged itern ts.amortised o
the income statement over the anticipated remamang life of the
hedged item.

Cash low hedges

The partion al the gain or kess on the hedging instrument

that is deterrmmed to be an eifective hedge = recogrised in
equity and the ineffectve portion is charged o gainsflosses on
financial instruments in the income statemant. When the gain
or [oes fram the hedged underlpng transaction is recogrised
in tha income siatement, tha gains or losses on the hedging
nstrument that have prevously been recogrased in equity are
recycled through gasnsfiosses on fnancial instruments in the
income statement.

if hedge accounting s discontinued, any curmulatise gain or
b o the hadging instrurmant previously recognisad in
aduity is held in equity until the forecast transaction accurs,
ur translerred 1o gains/lossss on lingrdial instruments in
the income staternant if the forecast transaction is no longer
expeched to ocour I the hedging Instrument is terminated,
the gains and losses previsusly recognised in equity are
transfrrred to the incorme slatement. Froom this paint the
dervative i accounted for in the same way a5 derivatves not
designated as hedging inslnements,

Embeddad derivatives

Where a contract includes terms that cause some of its
cash ilows ko vary i a similar way 1o a derrative financal
instrument, that part of the contract = considerad to be an
embedded dervaine.

Embedded dermvatives are separated from the contract and
measured at far value with gams and losses taken tothe
income statement d;

# the risks and characteristics of the embeddad darmvalive are
net closely relatad to those of the contract; and

# the contract s nof carmed at fair value with gains and losses
reparied in thi income stalemient

In all ather cazes embedded dervatves are accountad forin
Line weth the accounting policy for the coniract as a whale.

w| Share based payments

The group operates a number of equity setilad share based
compensation plans far The fair value of the
employse services recaived in exchange for the grant is
recognised as an expense over the vesting paniod of the grant.
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The fairvalue of employee services i determined by
referencs b the fair value of the swards granted, caleulated
using an appropriate prcing model, socluding the impact of
oy non-rmarket vasting conditions, The number of awards
{hal are expoched lo viest lakes inlo sccount non-market
vesting canditions mcluding, where appropriats, continuing
employment by the group, The eharge is adjusted to reflect
shares thal do not vest as a resull of faling to meet a
non-markeat condition,

Share bases compensaton plans are salsled in shares ol
the parent comparny. Where the fairvalue of the awards is

not recharged to partiopating group companies, the parent
company records the farvalue of the zwards as an increase
mits investmert m the subsidiary. The invesiment is adjusted
1o rellect shares that do not vest as a result of failing to mest a
non-market based condition.

w Cash flow statement

For the purpose af the cash flow statement, cash and cash
equnvalents include highly Liguid investments that are readity
convertble to knawn amounts of cash and which are subject
o an insignilicant risk of change in value. Such invesiments
are normally hose with less than three months matunty from
the gate of acquistion and include cash and bank balances and
wvestments m liquid funds,

Met cashand cash squivalents mcluge ovardrafts repanable
o ddovrand

Interest paid in the cash flow statement includas amounts
charged 1o the income statement and amounts included in the
costof property, plant and equipment.

] Mot debt

Met debt comprizes borrowings, Ccross currency swaps

that are used bo fo the sterling lability of foreign curmency
porrmyvings hwhether hedge accounted o naar?nnd net cash and
cash equwvalenis.

y) Foreign currency [
Thes results of overseas subsidiary ard associated undertakings |
i

wadl g nBageas |

are translated into sterung, the presentational currency of the
group, using average rates of exchange ruling during the year.
The net ivestments in overseas subssdsary and assocated
undertakings are translated into sterling at the rates of
exchange ruling al Uhe vear end. Exchange dillererces armsing
are treated as mavernients inequity, On depesal of a foregn
currency denommated subsidiary, tho deferrad cumulatve
amount recognised in equity since 1 April 2004 relating lo
that enbly s recognised m the income staterment under the
transitanal rule of IFRS 1.

Formgn currency denaminated assets and liskdities of the
company.and its subsstary undertalongs are iranslated wio
e ralevant functional currancy at the rates of exchangs ruling
al the year end, Ary exchange ditferences so ansing are dealt
waths through tha income statemant

Foreign currency transac hons anising duning the year

are translated into steriing at the rate of sschange ruling
on the date of the transaction, All profils and losses on
exchange ansirg during the year are dealt with through the
mcome slaterment.
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Notes to the group financial statements continued

2 Accounting palicies lcontinued|

7] Discontinued operations and assets held for sale

‘Where an assat or group of assets la dsposal groupl =
available for mmediate zale and the sale is highly probakble
and expacted o occur weihin one year than the disposal group
1= classified as heid for sale. The deposal group is measured
al the lower of the carryng amaunl and far valie less costs o
sall. Deprecation is nod charged on such assels.

Where a group of assets which comprises operations that can
be clearly distmguashed sperationslly and for financial reporting
purposes, from the rest of the group |a compaonent], has besn
desposed of or classified as held for sale, and it:

= represents a separate magor bne of business or geographical
area of operabions; or

= 5 part of a single co-ordinated plan to dispose of a separate
magar lne of business or geographical area of operatons; or

* i 4 subsdiary acquared exclusively wath 3 view 1o resale;

then the companent & classilied as o discontinued aperation,

3 Mew accaunting policks and fulure regquiraments

The group has adopled IFRS 10, FRS 11 and IFRS 12 with elfect
from 1 April 2004, These have not had 2 material impact on the
resulis or ret assats of the group or company.

Al the date ol appreval of these lnancial staterments, he
fallowing Standards and Interpretations were s msue but not
yirl elfec tve:

IFRS % “Financial Instruments" is likely to affect the
measurement and disclosure of inancial instruments
This Standard has nof vet been adopted by the ELL

IFRS 15 "Revenus from contracts with customers” will affect
the measurement and recognition of reverue wih affect from
1 Apnl 2018 The rnpact on the results or net asssis of the
growp of company of the changes to the standsrd has nol yal
been guantified,

4 Significant accounting judgements and key sources of
estimation uncertainty

In the process of applyng the group s accounting palicies,

the group is required 1o make certaim judgements, estimales
and assurmptions that it belisves are reasonable basad on the
infarmation avadable, Although these eshmates are based an
rnanagements bist knowledge of the amount, seend or achions,
actual results may wltimately differ from those estimates.

The mare significant judgements were:

al Tax provisions

Assessing the cutcome of uncertain tax positsns requires
Judgements to be made regarding the result of negotiations,
with and enguiriss from tax authonties in 2 number of
jurisdictions, The assessments made are based on advice from
independant tax advisers and the status of angoing discussions
with the ralevant tax authorities.

bl Provisions for other liabilities and charges

Assessing the linanasl sutcome of uncertaim commercial and
legal posibans reguires udgements to be made regarding

the relatve ments of sach party’s caze and the extent o
which any claim against the group s likely to be successful
The assessmants made are based on advice Irom the

greup’s imarnal eoursel and, where aporopriate, independent
legal advice,

The key accounting eolimales weng;

al Depreciation and carrying amounts of property, plant and
equipment

Calculating the depreciation charge and herce the carrying
value for property, plant and equipment reguines estirmates

1o be mindie of the useful lves ef the assets, The estimates

are based on engmaoring data and the group’s exparience of
saviilar assots. Datails are sel aut in nate 3

b Ratirement benalit obligations

Determmining the amount of the groups rebrement beniit
oblagaticrs and the net costs of prowding such benielils reguires
assurmplions 1a be made concerning long ferm interast rates,
inflaton, salary and pension increases, inestmant relurns

and longevity of current and future persioners. Changes in
these asswmplions could significanly impact the amount of the
obligations or the cest of praviding such banefits, The group
rrakes assumplions concarning these matlers with the
assstance of advice from indepandont qualidfied actparias
Datails of the assumptions made are set out in note 28 o the
financial statements,

¢l Unbilled revenue

Severn Trent Water raises bills and recognises revisnue in
accordance wilth its nght to recene revenue i Lne wath the
limnits estabdished by the penodic reguiatory prioe review
processes, For waler and waste waler cuslomers wilh waler
rmtters, the amount recogmised depends on the volurme
supplied mcluding an estimate of the sales value of units
supplied between the date of the Last meter read and tha
year end. Meters are read on a cyclical basis and the group
recognises revenus for unbilled smounts besed on estimated
umage from the Last billing 1o the end of the financial year,
The estimiated usage = basad on histarical data, udgermant
and assumgiions

dl Provision for impairment of trade receivables
Provasions are made aganst Severn Trent Waber's irade
receivables based on historical experience of levels of recovery
from accounts in a particular ageing categary, The actual
amaunts callected could differ from thie astirmated el of
recovery which could impact operating resulls,

el Fair value of derivatives

Determining the fair value of dervatives where quoted prices
are ot available requires estimates to be made of the fulure
expecied cash Hows and an apprapriate discount rake which
reflects the credit sk of the counterparties. The valuation
techniques and Rey inputs usad ane described in note 34,
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5 Segmental analysis
Their group has twi reportable segrments: Severn Trent Water and Severn Trent Services. The key factor determining thi

F
identification of reportable segmants is the requiatory envirenment inwhich the businesses operate, Severn Trent Water & [ &
subject to economic regulation by Ofwat and cperates under a Beenca to provide wader and sewerage senaces within 3 defimed [ %
geographical region in England and Wales, Severn Trent Services s not sutject o econarmic regulaton and operates in marketsin | 2
the USA, Europe and Asia. Interests in jeint ventures and associates are nal matenal and are nof included in the segmental reparts | =
reviewsd by STEC
The Severn Trent Executive Commitiee [STEC] is considerad ko be the group’s chisf oparating decision maker, The reports provided
to STEC include segmental information prepared on the basis described above, Details of Severn Trent Water's operations are
described on pages 18 to 29 of the Strategic Review and those of Severn Trent Services on pages 32 to 35. X
Transactons betweon reportable segments are mcludod within segmental results, asseots and Labilites in accordance with group
accounting polices. Thase are elimnaled on consclidabon [
The group has a large and diverse customer base and there is no signaficant reliance on any single cusiomer, | :
The mieasure of profitor loss that is reporied to STEC for the segments is underfying PBIT |profit belore interest, tax and | &
exceptional terms]. A segmental anatyses of sales and underbpng PEIT i presented below.

The recults rom the Water Pundication business have been exclidod irom (ke Severn Trent Serwces segmaent, in bolh the currant
and prior yaar, as it has been classdied as a discontinued operation, See note 38
al Segmental results
05 ik
Cvern Spvern Cavmrry Savern Trond
Trent Trent Tront Sarvices
Waler Borvices Water Reshsed
. en o in [
Eusternal sales 1,579.1 8.2 15428 v
Infer-segment sales 21 0.1 22 k]
Total sales 1,581.2 2163 1 5ud 8 4103
Prolit belore inkeres! lax m‘tnztpplmml iterns B394 8 LT 135
Excoptonal itoms 13041 8 A 231
Profit befare interest and Lax 5184 1.4 EFE 1o
Profit befare interest, lax and exceplional itema i3 stated alter:
Armoriesation of intangibile asses 1 10 o !
Depreciation of property, plant and equiprment T 35 515 iz i o
Proefit on dispersal of fined agsets 10.4] K] 1031 na | 3
| &
| &
The reportatte segments revenue is reconcoled togroup ternover as follows: | =
w1s W |
Rostmad | -
I . om  Om | E
Severn Trent Water 15412 15448 | 3
Severn Trent Services 216.3 102 | B
Other 158 131 o
Inter-segment seles izl nd —-
Group turnover 1,801.3 11567 | §
|z
|2
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5 Segmental analysis [continued]
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al Segmental results [continusd)
Segmantal undertpng PBIT &= reconciled to the group’s profit before tax and disconiinued operations as follows:
205 4018
Restaned
. £m £m
Underlying PBIT
~ Severn Trent Water 539.0 5164
Severn Trent Services w7 113
= Corporale and other costs nz. L]
Cansolidation adpustments _ar 14
Group underlying PBIT 540.3 el
Exceptional nems allecated o segmenis
= Samanrn Trant Water [z0.8 8.2
= Siern Trent Services 1§ Z3l
= Corparaie and other - (FIRY]
Share of results of associates and joint venturas o 0.3
Mat finance costs 1240.00 12479
ILossesligzins on financial instrments 133,50 SE0
Profit before tax and discontinued operations a2 18§

The group’s treasury and tax alfairs are managed centratly by the Group Treasury and Tax departments. Finance costs are

managed on a group bas= and hence inlerest income and costs are not reported o1 the segrmental level. Tax & not reported to

STEC on a segmantal bass.
bl Segmental capital employed

Separate segmental analyses of assets and labilies are not reviewsd by STEC, The balance sheet rmeasure rivvewed Dy STEC on

a segrrwental basks is capiial employed which includes b lollwng componienls:

25 AL

Severn Trend Severn Tremt  Sevarn Treeft Sewarn Treed

Waler Gervces Watnr Services

Dperating nssals TETRS wos Ak 176
Gaadwall 13 14,3 1.3 1B
Interests inpint ventures and sasocisles _m 45 o 50
Segment assets 76813 EA) Taddh LAY
Segiment operatiog liakilbes nasen  wshAl L15AN e d
Capilal employed 63312 409 62079 1004

Operating assats comprise other intangible assets, property, plant and equpment, mventory and trade and olher recenvables.
Operating hablibies cormprese trade and othes payablas, rebirerment banehit obligabons and provisions
Capilal employed doss not include assets hed for sale or labilities associated with assets held for sale.
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5 Segmental analysis lcontinued]
bl Segmental capital employed [continued]
Additions to other ntanglble asssls and proper ty, plant and equspment were as follows:

nBayeas

T W | 3
Bevern Trent SevernTrent  Sovern Trent Severn Tronk | =
Waler Services Wales Sorvices
£m Ern e £m
Other intangkle assels 15.4 1.0 a2 55
Property, plant and equipment 4513 .7 5154 (A
The reportabie segments’ assats are reconciléd 1o the group’s etal assets as follomes:
s FiIEY ! Y
o Hote em tm | 4
Segment assets | g
= Severn Trerd Wiler T.481.3 EATET I
= Severn Trent Seraces Lk 126
Corparale assets 8.4 487
Other financial assets W18 plE
Current tax receivatle na %]
Assets held for sale 1|8 e -
Consalidation adjustments [45.5) 14030
Tolal assels B,157.0 78892
The consolidation adjusiments compreae elimination of intra-group deblars and unrealsed prolits on fived sssels
The reportable segments’ liabilities are reconciled to the group’s tofal kabilibes as follows;
Fuilbd 4
Hole m Lm
Segment Labilities
= Severn Trent Water 1136011 1587
= SEyern Trerd Seraoes 158.4] (L
Carparats labilities 11884) oL
Other financial knbilties Basdl sl | o
Deferred tax 152591 540 | .:
Liabilities associaled with assels heid for sale 8 13531 - 4
Consalidation adjustrments 187 180 | 2
Total liabilities 73337 7791l | :
The consalidation adjusiments comgrise elimination of intra-grous crediters, | =
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5 Segmental analysis [continued)
€] Geographical areas
The group’s sales ware darived from the follewing countres:

015 Lt

Rautated

. __Em _fm
LIK, 14474 1510
LiSa 12%.3 (ruf]
Dihear pr a7
18013 1756 7

Thee group's non-current assets lecludfng linancial instrumsnts, deferred Lo essets and postemployrent benefil essets) were
located in the following countrigs:

2015 Ak
. M . S ..
LK 72782 0846
Lsa e kLA
DOthee B —
735858 AFE:]

& Revenue
2015 014
Restatod
Regulated water and sewsrage serices 1570.5 15345
Diher services 1873 L]
Sorvico concession arrangements |nota 41| 45 22
Total Wrnover 18013 17T
Interest recanable [nale 10 16 W8
3 1M2Y 7S
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7 _Dperating costs [ en
01§ W | =
Restaled | 5
Belore Belgre I T
eaceplional Exceptional pceptional  Exzeptional |=
cosls cosls Todal coglx cocls Total | &
e £m m £ i 2] L,
Wages and satanes . 135 Wz ik iz 26546
Social security costs 20.0 [ B] 0.1 mo - ]
Pension costs 34 "8 50.3 ] - 0
Share based papments w - n 83 - 43
Tatal ernpleyes costs 334 315 ETTE ey 13 wa '
Perwar L8B - &8 8 TR e | 5
Carban Reduction Commitrment T3 - 73 5 R | §_
Raw rraterials and esrsummables 759 - 757 728 ™8 | 3
Rates Tad - ™ T5é - Tid
Charge lor bad s doubtiul debls o 16.31 218 N4 - i
Serwce charges ) 3L - LR 18] - kiF]
Depreciation of praperty, plant and equipment i - 8L 3L = b
Amortsatan and mpairmant of mtangble hied assels fat] 0.z EERS e - I
Hirad and centracted services e oy prek Fu i) T Eray ]
Operating lnases rantals -
- land and buildings 1.4 a1 15 0 20
- other 1.2 - 12 1] - 15
Hire of plant and machinery (%] - 0.3 13 : a3
Resaarch ard development expendilure &b - hb &1 - i1
Predit on dispesal of property, plant and egupmernt 0% 17 8.4 poa) 1|3 B4
Faresgnexchange [gainsllosses (UK} - 0.1] 08 - 08
Infrastructure maintenance expenditure 1348 - 1348 1803 - 1403
Ofwat license fees 51 - 53 iT - i7
Qther operating cosls 551 02 453 7 5 [k
1,3835 8.7 13822 1,350 1532 13803 —
Release from daforred incama (L] - 10.1] 35l LR
Chvinweork capitalised 72,41 - (7.4l L.l B rd] ; I
1,381,0 8.7 12707 13329 153 12481 | “_
Further detads of excepbonal cosls are given in nate 8. | ;_
During the year the bollowing fees wers charged by the audilors: | E_
s i I i
:ITI {m [N
Faes payable to the company s auditers for
= the audi of the company s annual accounts 0z o1
= the audit af the company’s subsidiary accounts 0.4 Q5 | g
Tolal audil fees 04 o |2
Fees payable to the company’s auditors and thesr associates for ciher services to the group i E_
- aurfit related assurance services 01 o | £
= other seraces relating to taxatan 01 o1 | Z
~ oihisr ALELPANCE SEraoes 04 04
Totalnon-suditfess ne 0k

Details of deectors remunerabon are set out in the Directers’ Remuneration report on pages 47 1o B5.

Other assurance servwees nelude certain agreed upan procedures performed by Deloitte in connectionwith Severn Trent Water
Limited’s requlalory reperting requirements to Ofwat. In the eurronl year, the balance includes fees in connection with PR1A,

Details of the group palicy on the use of the suditor far non-audit senaces and how audidor independance and obecinaly are
safeguarded are sat gut in the Audit Commuttes Repart on pages 63 to 55. No senvces were provided pursuant te contingent
fee arrangements.
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B Exceptional items before tax

2015 i
Rentacod
£m £m
Severn Trent Watar -
Restructuring costs 83 -
Profit on disposal of Twed assels 173 k]
A k]
Severn Trent Services
Restruclurng costs &k 3
Release of bad cobt provision 163
. sk ns 23
Carparate and Other
Professional fees related to LongRver propasal - 187
Provision for terminated operations and dsposals - 24
- Filll
Total exceptonal operating items before fax i 1h.2
Excepbonal tax = disclosed m note 13,
? Employes numbers
Swverage number of employees includng executive drectors] durmg the year
015 004
Continuing Discordinued Contranng  Disprdeued
eperations  operaficns Tetal operations operations Tatal
Numbar Hurbir Humber Mumbier umibier Mumber
By type of business
Severn Trent Water 5.53% - 553 5834 . 5834
Severn Tren Seraces 1,888 &% 2,307 1,893 Sk P
Corporate and Dther » - » B - R
Tha2 w17 TEh1 T4 iy (AT
10 Finance incorme
s i
ﬂ'l'l Erﬂ
Interest income earmed an:
Bank deposits 0.4 8
Other financial incame 10 10
Total interest receivable L& ]
Interest income on delined benefil scheme assets Aoy a0
8.7 il Xi]
11 Finance costs
2015 04
Em £m
InEeres_t :_rn_qar'ik'l.ha;rE and -uvp'rdr_al".s m 720
Interest onather laans 2018 250
Interest on finance laases (X T
Tatal borrowing costs 158 1
Dithar hinancial expanses 14 3
Inferest cost on dofined benofit schome obbigations .5 7
ang 1wy

Borrowing costs of £198 mullion [2014: £13.8 mallbon| imcurred fundmg eligible capital projects have been capialsed at an nferest
rate of &,89% |2004: 5.11%]. Tax relief of £4.2 miltion [2014: £3.2 million] was claimed on these costs which was credited to the
income statement, olset by a related deferred tax charge of £4.0 millicn {2014: £2.8 million]
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12 |Losses]/gains on financial instruments

w15 oL | 3
Em tm | &
Loss on cross currency swaps used as hedging mstrumants in fairvalue hedges iz.al [28.5) i ;
Gain arsing on adjustrmen for foregn currency debs in fair value hadges = ny | ¥
Exchange gain on ather loans 73.3 #r |
Lass on cash flow nedges transherred from equity 1z3.81 8.1
Hadge ineffectvenass on cash flow hedges 18 20
[Lossligain arsing on swaps where hedge accounting is not applied (16341 [7i
[133.5) 580 ™
ﬂmqmup’s hedge accounting arrangements are described in note 36, | o
13 Taxation |1
al Analysis of tax charge/Teroditl in the year | 2
s s e
Fastmted
Belore o ‘
txceptional  Encegtional
Total Lan tas Totad
_ m £m €n [
Current tax
Current year at 21% |3014: Z3%| dhd 13 - L
Prior years al 23% |2014: 24%| (841 93 2 551
Tedal current tax Ert 558 5.2 1.4
Deferredtax
Origmation ard reversal of femporary differences - currend year m.a mz - ikl
Origination and reversal of temporary differances - prior year 6.2 8.7 156,21 164.9)
Exceptianal credit arising from rate change - - 148 1048
Total deforred tas 1541 e [ [1£9.8)
37 "3 123021 |55
Thr current tax charge wis E378 million [2014: £55.8 million before excephional taxd This includes a credst of E8.6 millsan (2014
charge of £3.3 miltienl arsing from adjustments to prize year fax computations s
In the prior year an exceptonal current tax credit of £57 2 million was recognised, reflecting the anticipated refund of overpayment | §
of o in prior penods. This was following an agreament with HMRC that certain capital expenditure within our water and waste I E
water treatment works is eligible for capital allowances zs plant and machinery: This alse resulted inan exceptional deferred tax -
creditof £54.2 million | £
Thie Finaice Act 2013 was ensctied in Ui pror year which snpleimenlbed a reduction in e corpoialion Lax rale frem 23% 0 21% I i
with effect from 1 April 2014 and then to 20% with effect from 1 Aprd 2015, Thes resulled in an additonal exceptonal deferred tax | &
credit of £114.8 million in the mcome staternaent and a delerred tax charge of 123 million in resarves, i F
b Factors affecting the tax charge/ficredit] in the year LE
The tax expanse lor the year is lower (2044 lwer] than the standard rate of corparaton taxn the LIK of 21% (2014 23%] o
The differences are explained below: =
w1 o | 5
Restated | :
Em fm | £
Profit on ordinary activities before tax from conlinuing operations 1482 s |2
Tax at the standard rate of carparation tawin the LUK 21% (2014 23%| 1 g |3
Tax effect of expendiure not deductible m determining taxable profits &0 57
Current year impact of rate change - 137
Effect ol different rates n overseas prisdsctions - 0z |
Adpestmonts in respact al prior yoars 1241 LN
Exceptional deforred tax credit arising from rate change L—L
Tolal tax chargaleradit] 27 [1539)
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13 Taxation fcontimued)
] Tax leredited|fcharged directly to equity
In addition to the amount charged! Icredited] o the income statermant, the following amounts of tax have been |creditedlcharged
drectly o aquity:
2015 Eiei [
£m Eri
rrer £l L
Tax on share based payments [[1%] (184]]
Tax on pension contrbutions in excess of income statement charpe .ol -
Total cwrrent tax credited to equaty 137 18]
Deferred tax
Tax on acluarial gainfioss [25.81 08
Tax on cash flow hadges [2.8) 30
Tax on share based payrnenis a1 -
Tax on iransfecs to the income stalemen acoount &7 18
Effect of change in tax rate - 123
Total deferred tax (credited] /eharged to equity [23.8) 177
14 Doviderds
Amounts recognesed as distributions o owners of the company in the period.
o5 s
Pencs per Penca par
- - S sharg Em shar £m
Final dividend for the year ended 31 March 2074 [2013] L6284 115.5 45.51 1068
Interim dividend for the year ended 31 March 2015 [2014) 33.94 Bl kALY T
Total dividends BZ.20 1969 THa7 185.3
Proposed final dividend for the year ended 31 March 2015 50.%4

The proposed final dvidend is subject to approval by shareholders at the AGM and have not been included as a liability in these

financial staterments,
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15 Earnings per share
al Basic and diluted earnings per share | &
Basic earnings par share are caiculated by drading the earmings attnbwdable to erdnary shareholders by the weaghted average | &
rumiber of ordinary shares in issue during fhe year, excludng those held in the Severn Trent Employes Shars Chnarship Trust ' 3
wiich are traated as cancelled. | B
For diluted earmungs per share, the weghled average number of ardinary shares in issue |5 adusted (o assume conversion of all ‘
patenlially diutive ordinary shares, These represent share optiona granied (o employees where the exercee prce 19 less than the
average markel price of the company's shares during the year.
Basic and diluied earnings per share from confinuang and discontinued sperations are calculated on the basis of profit from
continung and descontinued operations attributable 1o the owners of the company.
The calculabion of basic and diluted sarnings per share 15 based on the followng data: fa
Earnmngs lor the purpose of basic and diluted sarnings par share from conlinuing operations | &
015 014 ! g
Lm Lm a
Predit for the peried attributable 1o sanars of the company 119.1 4134
Adpested for [profitlloss from discontinued operations |see note 36] 127 1
Profit for the pericd from continuing operations attributable to awners of the company 116.4 4729
Murmber of shares
s e
: l'|1 m
Wa@teda\lérage miemiber of ordinary shares lor the purpose of basic ralrliﬁgs per share 388 A2
Effect of dilutive potertial ordinary shares
= share options and LTiPs 11 11
Weighted average number of ardinary shares lor the purpase ol diluled earnings per share 2305 2383
bl Adjusted earnings per share
s HiL
penie pEnie
Adusied bosic ssrriegs per e w2 ws
Adpsted diluted earnings per share 1047 921
Adjusted earmings per share fxgures are presented for continasng operabons. These exclude the effects of deferred tax, exceptional i e,
fax, losses/gains on lmancial instruments, current tax related to lossesfgains on financal nstruments, exceptional tems and | 8
current bax related fo exceptmnal dems. The directors consider that the adjusted higures provide a usetul addibienal indicator of | 3
parformance, The denominators usad in the calcutateons of adjusled bassc ard diluted earnings per share are the sarme as those | 5
used in the unadusied ligures sat out above. z
Adjustments to earnings | :;:
The adjustments to earmings that are made in calculating acjusted earmngs per share are as follows: [ ;-
w15 W |
Restated
Em L .
Earnings for the purpose of basic and diluted earnings per share from continuing operations 5.4 e | __
Adpestrments for | &
- excegpticnal ems belore tax 187 me | .
- current tax related to exceplional items 1.7 e | E_
- Ioss/Igain] on fnancial mstruments 1335 [560f | -
= currant Lax rolated to loss/gain en financal nstruments 1.8 o | =
= daferred tax excluding exceptional charge 1511 bk
- gxsepticnal tax - 12302
Earnings for the purpase of adjusted basic and diluted earnings per share 580 04 |
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Notes to the group financial statements continued

16 Goodwill

2015 e

Em £

Cost
At 1 April Pl 453
Transferred bo assets held for sale [see note 38 12650 -
Exchange adjusiments 1.3 rks]]
A1 31 March 1.9 427
Impairment
A1 Apnl [Fh B3l
Imipastment charge in ihe year - 1271
Trarelorred to assets held Tor sale [see noe 38 7 =
Eukmgt_aquslmqt_s - at
At31 Mareh Bl 12911
Met book value
At 3 March 4.3 148
Goodwill impairmant tests

Goodwill s allocated to the group's cash-generating units |CGUs| identdied according to country of operation and business
sagment. All of the growg's goodwill is in the Severn Trent Senaces segment.

Asurmimary af U goodwill allecabion by CGU is presonted below. Gosdwill ini the group's Water Purification business is intluded in
assets held for sale at 31 March 2015, see nate 38,

2005 014
Water Purdicatian US - 14
Dperatng Services U5 125 nz
Serwces Haly 1.8 i2
4.3 18

Thie group has ressewed the carrying value of goadwall, including that withen the Water Purification LIS CGU, for ampairment in
accordance with the policy staled in note 21
The velue in use calculations wse cash How projections based en financial budgets approved oy management covering a free year

peniad. The key assumptions underlying these budgets are revenue growih and margin, Management of each CGL determnes
assumptions based on past expenience, current market frends and expectations of luture developmants:

Cash llows beyond the live year period are exirapolated wsing an estrnated nominal growth rate, The growth rale does nol exceed
the long term average growth rate fer the econormy in which the CGU operates and are consistent with the lorecasts included in
induslry raperis.

The assumptions used in relaton to growth rates beyond the five year period and discount rates were-

Mominal grawth rate Past tax discount rate Pre- 1an discount Fate
2015 Pl ms 015 7018

% * % % % %

DOperating Servces US e 15 &0 b8 T4 |
Serwces Haly 18 25 ¥ 55 556 g

Specific discount rates lor the CGUS are not available and hence a post tax discount rate rellecting ricks relabng to the CGL ha
been estimaled and used 1o caloulate the value in use of the CBL from its post tax cash flow projections. The equivalent pre-tax
discoun] rate is disclosed above

Changes in the growth rate outside the five year period or in the discount rate applied to the cash flows may cause a CGU's
carryang value to exceed its recoverable amount. Howeves, in the opinion of the directors, the changes in growth rate or discount
rate that would be required fo reduce the recoverable amount of the CGUs befow their carrying value are not reasonably possible,
Therefore no sensitivity analyss has been presented,
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17 Other intangible assets
_ Computérpefivwrs . Capitallsed -
developmant L
Internally cosls and A
generated  Purchased patints Tetal | =
Em Em Em Em | %
Al 1 Apnl 2013 1778 168.7 B2 AT
Additions Lh A4 oa 1348
Desposals . N 1541 %9
Reclassdicatlions 639 Wi - i
Exchange adjustmants L L L 21 [
AT Apnl 2004 et T80 s 7 | 1
Adddions (%) 1.5 os 177 | &
Desposals I8 f21.81 el | E
Reclassifications - - 0.4 al |
Translers to assets held lor sale fses note 38| - TR 3 {553
Exchange adjustmants 0.2 L) 1 13
At 37 March 2015 181.4 434 135 25683
Amortisation
Al 1 Apnl 2003 1185 o0& 3 [FE.21 izind)
Amorimation for the year L] 1851 1051 [rh!
Imipairment arming Irom exegtional dem 1241 - - 14l
Desposals . 67 L% Wa
Reclassifications 11 bl - -
Exehange adjustmisnls 1 0. 04 08
A1 Apnl 2004 |40 248 2k | Ih3.8| 119554
Amorization lor ihe yeor 1.8 & .l 12404
Imipairment ansing from excepticnal fem I - - 2
Disposals az 215 - 27
Transiers o assets held for sale [see note 38| - 1 L% | 1]
Exchange adjustments ol k] il g
At 31 March 2015 (150,51 129.4) e sl |
Net baok value ; | &
AL31 March 2015 35 340 22 w1 |2
A1 31 March 2014 159 35,1 [ m: | 8
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18 Property, plant and eguipment
Land and  Infrastructure pl-lnFt-?r-: Movabie
buildings. asgets  equigmeng plani Tatal
Em £m Em £m Em
_ LU L =m
A1 April 2013 2,784.2 4,436 31,6003 420 10,8630
Additions 134.5 1270 2t A7 53464
Disposals %] 0.3 v 9 (%] 2231
Exchange adjustments .71 - 128 na 1671
AL April 2014 19170 45403 38820 £l i, 3725
Acfditions 130.3 1529 e 73 5045
Disposals (LAl 11| A &5 [#a 8l
Trasesher to aasets held for sate [see note 38] Wl - (A1) Lk} 12131
Exchange adiusiments [y - 1¥ 19 i
At 31 March 2045 2,034 445310 35750 455 11,7859
Depreciation
A1 April 2013 [#18.71 [t 150.2) |1.895.21 |30 [&,103.11
Chargs for the year le4. 1 (309 144.51 (13- [Frad
Disposals 3z . 18 a8 203
Exchange adjustments 0.2 - 15 if 1B
Al 1 Apnl 2014 LR ] [1,182.9) 12.368.3 137 16,3450
Charge for the year lea sl lazni I17e.3 lasl 1261 .41
Disposals 5. - A 5.8 i
Transler 1o assets held lor sale [see note 38| Wl - 120 03 165
Exchange edjusiments - n&l na 1241
At 31 March 2015 11,835.01 248 (2,335 619 (552810
Met book value
At 31 March 2H5 1994 34790 1, 7408 8 7,239.8
A 31 March 2006 19382 13,3582 17037 134 70215
The carryng amgun! of property, plant and equipment nclisces the following ameounts in respect of assets held under
lnance loases:
Fixed
Infrastructure  plant and
assets  equEpmen Tatal
£m £m £m
Neat book value
At 31 March 2015 nas .6 153
AL 31 Marzh 2004 LIETY B4 (LR

Progerty, plant and equipment includes £541.1 million [2014; E&04.1 millizn in respect of assets in the course of canstruction for

which ne depreciaton is charged.
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1? Interests in joint ventures and associates
Particulnrs af the group’s principal jgint venture undartakings at 31 March 2005 ware:

The partnership agresment for the Jacksan Water Fartnership requeres that certain key decisions neguire the unanmous consent
of the partners and consequently the partnership has been accounted for as a joent venture

The results and net assets ol principal joint ventures and assodates are shown below:

Eﬁgﬂﬂ_l.lmnmﬂ _ ) Rewtdl vl re Gmal Beidnin Gl : ?:
Jackson Water Partnership Jentil wariure 54 ww | -
Sorving ldrica 5.¢.p.a 150 Anoatiabe Laly 5% ‘

Imtevest im joinl ventures Interest inassociates Tatal | 7
2018 2014 s 2004 s My | !
&m Im &m Em £m tm | £
Group s share of carmying valus 0z 63 b Ly 1] 57 | &
Group's share of prolit and comprebensae income - - LAl a2 LAl a3
Al resulis.are from cantinuing operations i both the cenrent and preceding year,
Az 3t 31 March 2015 and 2014 the point ventures and associates did not have any significant contingent Liabelibes to whach the group
was exposed and {he group did not have any significant contingent Liabeities in relataon to its interests in joint ventures or asscciates.
The group had no capital comemitments inrelation to #s interests in the joint ventures or associztes at 31 March 2015 ar 2014,
The group has ghen cerfain guarantees in respect of the assocati's barrowings. The guarantaes are limited to €51 millon
[2004: €51 miltionl. The group does not expect any labiliies that are not previded for in these financial statements to arise fram
these arrangements.
20 Categories of financial assels
18 2014
Em tm
Fair value through profit and loss '
Cross currency swaps = not hedge accounted - %5
Interes! rale swaps - net hadge accountad 4.2 121
Farcign exchange ferward confracts - not hadge sczounted 02 1
L) S —
Derivatives designated s hedging instruments | €
Cross currency swaps - lair valug hedges e By |1
124 g =
Total derivative financial assets 710 CERE
Available for sale invesiments carried at fair value l &
Unquoted shares - . o o | E
Loans and receivables [including cash and cash equivalents) E
Trade recevables 1725 s | F
Shorl lerm deposis 151.8 T8 o
Cash al bank in hand Y [ A
Total loans and receivables urz  ams | 2
Todal financial assels AT -
Disciased in the balance sheel as; | &
Hon-current assels &
Derivatre finorciol assets 115 TiA | F
Available for sale financial assets o ]
- ) 134 725
Current assals
Derivative finzncial assats 135 (Fi] -
Cash and cash equivalents 1747 1#32
Trade recevables |sze note 21] 1785 1754
227 el
3 i i
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21 Trade and other receivables
2015 Ful
Em Em
Trade recaiables 75 F
Less doubtiul debt provissan 1250l Nzl
Net trade receivables 1725 195.4
Othar amaunts recevatie 420 iy
F'repa@mentsandac:rue-dmum 2775 i)
452.0 5132

Thi carrying values of trode and other recetvables ane reasanable approwmations of their fair values.

Prepayments and accrued income mclude £24.4 mullion [3014: £24 2 mallson] m respect of amounts due from customers far
cantract work and £33 2 million [2014: £34 4 emillian] which is recoverable alter more than ona year.

Doubtivd debis provision
Movernents on the doubtiul debts provisson were as follows:

018 0

'E.I'l'l Erﬂ

A1 April 1208 136.0
Charge for bad and doubtiul debis 1A ] A |
Arnounts writtsn ol during the year [22.4) (257
Amounts recovered during the year = 0.z
Reclassification - [z31
Exchange adiusimants = 07
Translar fo dscontinued oparations [8,50 -
#4131 March 1350 1.8

The reclassrficabion m the prior year arose on the re-financing of the amounts recenatle fram the group's assacals comipany, S,
which were reclassified to ather debtors,

The aged analysis of recevables that are specifically prowdad for is as fellows:

2015 Fusi

£m £m

Up to 70 days 22 04
F1-365 days LB 13
1-2years &7 Th
23 years [%:] 53
More than dyears &80 13
8.0 2410

A collective provision is recorded against assets which are past due but for which no specific provision has been made. Thisis
calculaled based on hisiorical experience of levels of recovery,

The aged analysis of recevables that were overdue at the reporting date but not indnadialy prowded for is as follows:

2015 Pl
Lip ta 90 days 4.0 a7
P1-265 days 451 Al
1-2 years 98 ny
2-3years 137 120
More than J years T4 18

161.8 i
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21 Trade and other receivables [continued]
Doubtful debts provision lcontinued]

| &
The amaounts above are recanciled bo gross and net deblors in the table below: : ;
ms A | E
Gross Provision Mot Grows Prowmiomn Mat =
:l,'rrl. h I:l:l:l Em fm 1.'_1'\. r_lrl_
_Nl:l Due 1077 - T 124.0 - 12&0
Overdaa not spealically provided 1818 7.0 bh8 1863 19751 To&
Owerdus and specifically provided 8.0 iza.al - FAl [FAR]] 2
15 (125 01 1728 EILY (A8l 54 "
Credit risk | 3
Credit control policees and procedwres are determined at the ndividual busmess unit level. By far the rost significant business | &
wrnit of thie group s Severn Trent Water, which represents B8% of group turnover and 76% of nel irade recenvaldes. Severn Trend ! B
Water has a statulory obisgation o provide water and sowerage services (o cuslomars wilthin s regon. Therelors thiere s ro -
concentration of credit risk with respect 1o its Irade recewabies and the crodit quality of ils custemer base reflects the wealth and
prosparity ol all ol the commercial busanesses and domesix houssholds within its region, Mone of the other busness units are
indnasdnaslly sagilicant o the grouap.
22 Cash and cash equivalents
015 il
Em L
Cash at bank and in hand 1Y) dad
Short term deposis 1518 ]
187 1732
O the E151.8 millon [2074; £76.8 millon] of short term bank depesits, £34.7 million [2014: £43.8 millian] ks held as security deposits
for insurance obligations and is not available for use by the group, In addition, £6.0 million (2016 £74 million] is restricled for use on
the Minisiry of Defence conlract and is not available foruse by the group
23Borrowings
Funll-1 L
o m Lm
Bank |oans 127192 B R
Other loans 14675 agmn [
Firance leases 180.0 2003 | 4
(X% sgazl |5
Disclosed in the balance sheat as: | £
Current labilities 4430 Mmal | A
Non-current lisbities A3 AAle0 | S
£906Y 8813 | 2
| &
=
3
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2&Finance leases
Obsligations under finance leases are as follows:
206
. em
Gross obligations under finance leases 2321
Less future finance charges [52.1
Present value of lease obligations 89,0

':EI_H
m
05
5531
2012

Amaturity analysis of gross obligations under finance leazes iz prosented in note 35, Mot obligations under inance loases fall due

a5
2015 0
Lm £m
Within 1 year s n3
1-2ypears 59 I8k
3-Syears kL 05
After mara thanfyears 1rs 113
Included in non-current Liabilities 1814 175§
160.0 0.2

Thie rernamang tarms of finance teases ranged from 1 to 17 years at 31 March 2015, Interest terms are set af the inception of the
leases, The leases bear fmed interest o1 aweghled average rale of 5.36% [20014: 5.36%], The lease obligations ane secured against

thir related assels,

There were no contingant rents, escalation clauses or material renewal or purchase options. Thi terms of tha finance leases do

not smpose restrichon on disdend payments, add tional debt or urther lzasing.

23 Categories of financial abilitles
205 0%
Im £m
Folr value through profit andloas
Cross currency swaps —nol hedge accounied 5.2 ny
Interest rate swips — nol bedge aceourted 170.4 1589
Fareign eschange farward confracts - not hedge accounted L3 03
1940 10y
Derivatives designated as hedging instruments
Interest rate swaps - cash flow hedges 0.5 472
Energy swaps - cashfiow hedges L] Fl )
11.3 A
Tatal derivative financial liabilities 2073 ma
Dther financial labilities )
Borrowings [see note 23| L5187 LEERN
Trade poyables fsee note 261 _ _m3 s
Total ather financial liabilities aS8Raismas
Total financial liabilities B168.T 4BBLY
Disclosed in the balance sheet as:
MNon-current liabilities
Derreative fimancial lizhilities 1751 204.2
Borrowings LA83T L8160
£,614.8 48223
Curren labilities
Derreative financil labilities i ) g
Borrowngs 4830 4 1
Trade poyables 137 ns
Lzt fir X
FALTN LRLEN
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26 Trade and other payables x
2015 MW | 3
Em tm | 2
Current abilities (3
Trade payahies 127 na | ¥
Social security and other taxes 5.8 e3 |7
Other payables 2.0 8
Deferred income 10.0 92
Accruals s s
4740 [k
HNen-current liabllities
Deferred incnme 5380 &R27 I Y
Accruals 4.0 &7 I a_.
542.0 w2k |z
27 Deferred tay
An analysis of the moverments in the major delerred Lax liabdities and assels recognised by the group = sed oul below:
Accelerated  Relwement  Farvalue
tax banafit o financial
deprociation  obligations Insirumenis Diher Total
£m Em Em Em im
M1 April 2013 BPIE [TF] js2 Tl 452 TesE
Reclassificatian 524 - - I52.41 -
Credit toncome 0,71 tr.3 123 15 13671
Crodit to income arising irom rate changa iz 16 ] ) [1245)
Charge Lo equity - LLH [ - i
Ehyarge 1o mquty arising fram rate change = i A2 LE] 123
A1 Apsl F01A 0.3 (2] 38 11 shi
Credit toincomae 113 17 [#5.00 T 5.1
Credit lo equily - |5 & g (8] Fed:]
AL 3T March 2015 T3k 173.7 [£0.%] &1 4251
Deterred tax assets and labilites have been offset. The offset amounts, which aro to be recovered/settled after more than i g
12 maonths, are as follows: 2
w15 e |2
Em tm | &
Defarred tax zssel 1154.4] b |2
Deferred tax labilty my sy (&

&25.1 540
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28 Retirement benefit schemes
al Defined benefit pension schemes.

1) Background

The group operates a number of defined banefit pension schames in the UK which closed ta future aceruzal on 31 March 2015,
The defined benefit pension schemes cover increases in accrued benefits arsing from inflaton and future pension increases,
Their azsais ane held in separate funds administered by trustess. The trustees are required ta act in the best inferests of the
schemes bensficaries. A formal actuarizl valwation of each scheme is carmed out on behalt of the trustees at tnennial intervals
by an independent professionaily qualilied actuary. Under the defined benafit pension schemes, members are entitled to
retirement benefits calculated as a progortion [varying between 1/30 and 1/80 for each year of service] af their salary for the final
year of employment with the group or, if higher, the average of the highest three consecutre years’ salary in the last fen years

of employment.

The UK defined benefit persion schemes and the date of thair [ast formal actuanal valustan are as follows:
— Date of Last formal acharial valuation
Severn Trent Pension scheme [STPSI* 3N March 7013
Severn Trent Minror Image Penssan Scheme 31 March 3011
* The 5TPS & by Lo the |ergesd of the group’s UH defuned berethil schermes

fiil Amount inelisted in the balanee sheet arising trom the proup s sbligatians under defined baneli pention schemes

2015 Funil)
Lm £m
Fadr value of scheme assels
Enuities M9eE BT
Gils uT2 imns
Corporate bands 4508 JRAR
Property 1593 1484
Hedge funds 609 567
Cash B 884
Total fair value of assels 20848 18238
Present vadue of fhe defined benefit chligations = lunded schames 125459 212 51
) (L] (33851
Presant value of the defined benefit obligations - untunded schemes toot 14
Liahility recognised in the balance sheet [EE ] 1581
The equites, gilis, corporate bonds and hedge funds have quoted prices in active markets.
Mevernants i the fair value of the scheme assels were as follows:
2015 A
Em £m
Farvelueal | April 18238 17263
Interest income on scheme assels 808 ThO
Contributions Irem the sponsoring companias Ao 0
Contributions frem schame members 4B a1
Return on plan assets [excluding amounts included in financa income 1934 25
Schorne sdmineslration cosis (P LEL]
Bencfits paid .2 e
Fodr value at 31 March 20868 EAFLA
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23 Retirement benefit schemes [continued)

al Defined benefit pension schemes [continued)

[ii) Armuunit included in the balance sheet artsing from the group'’s obligations ender defined benelit pension schemes [contimued]
Movements in the presant value of the defined bensafit obligations were as follows:

e i b

s 2014
m m

Proten) value al 1 April nms PRI
Servion cosl 8 ik
Past service cost 18 o1
Interest cosl %5 "7
Contributicns fraom schams members 4B 81
Actuarial gains arising fram changes in demographc assurmptions - =7 ' ‘;
Actuanial losses arisang Irom changes m financial assumptans 6.2 o | ;—
Actuanal gains arising from experience adjusiments [29.41 - I 3
Benefits paid 1¥3.2 1763
Present value at 31 March 25557 FALAR
Of wehich:

2015 2014

m Tm

Amournits relating o funded schemaes 18457 pAL
Amourits ralating to unfundad schemes oo A
Present value at 31 March 25657 FALIE]
The group has an obligation to pay pensons to a number of lormar emplovees, whose banefits would otherwise have been
restrictad by the Finance Act 1987 earnings cap. Provision for such benefits amownting 1o E1000 milkion {2014; £9.4 million] is
included as an unfunded schema within the retirermnent banefit obligation,
[#i] Amieunts recognisad in the income statement in respect of these defined benefit pension schemes

2015 04

£m {m
Amounts charged to operating costs
Currant service cost I2281 (2 .
Pasi service cost [LLAI] 1l | 3
Scheme administrafion costs B8 o E

le3.8) 125.50 | 5
Amounts charged to finsnce costs [ E;
Interast eosl (745 | =
Amounts credited to finance income "_Z
Iinterest income on schwems assets 50,1 T | i
Total amount charged bo the income statement 158.21 A ¥

The actwal return on scherme assets was a gain of E27006 rullion [2014: gain of £97.2 million].

Actuanial gains and losses have been reported in the statement of comprobsensive incorme. The curnulatve armount of actusral
ains and losses recognised inthe statement of comprehensive incomea since the adoption of IFRS is a net loss of £459.] million

E.’El!-ﬁ: £315.7 miltion],

[iv] Actuarial risk factors

The schemes typically expose the company toaciuarial risks such as investment risk, inflation rizk and longauity risk

imvesliment rosk

The group's contributions to the schermes are based on actuaral calculations which maske assumptions about the returns expected

from the schernes’ investments, If the investiments underperiorm these assumglions in the long term than the groupwill need s |

muake additonal cortributions lo the schemes i order 1o fund the payment of sccrued benefits,

AR AL )
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28 Retirement benefit schemes [continued|

al Defined benefit pension schemnes [continued]

lire] Actuarial risk Bactors kcontineed|

Iinflatian risk

The benefils payable bo members of the schemes are linked to sllation measured by the RPL The group's contributions 1o

Uhe sehermes are based en assumptions about the future level of milaban, I inflabion & hghar than the levels assumed in the
actuarial calculations then the group wall nead to make additional contributiens to the schamaes inordar to fund the paymant of
accrued banalits

Longesly rish

The group’s centribulions Lo the schemes are based on assumptions about the life expectancy ol scheme members after
rebirement If scheme members bve longer than assumed in the acluarial caloulatiors then the group will need 1o make addiional
contribubiens bo the schermes in order bo fund the payrment of accrued benelils:

[l Actuarial assumptions
The major assumplions used in the valuation of the STPS [alss the approdmate weghled sverage of assurmgptions used for the
waluations of all group schemes) were a4 lallows:

s s

= b

Prce nflanan a0 13
Discount rate i3 A
Salary increases nfa 10
Pansian increases in paymant o 13
Pensman increases in defermant 30 13

The assumption lar price inflation is derved tram the ditterence bebween the yelds on longer term fixed rale gilts and on
index-tinked glits. The discount rate is set by reference to Ad rated steriing 18 year corporate bands,

Mo salary assumplon s requited in the curren] year because the scheme closed to Tulure accnual on 31 March 2015,

Thiz martality assumptons ane based on thase used in the trennial valsation of the STPS as a1 31 Manch 2013, The martality
assumplians adoptad at the year end and the lde expectancess al age 65 implied by the asswmphions are as follows:

2015 Pl
Men Wamen M Waman
RAPE' RAPE

Mortality table used SINMA_L  SINFA_L  SINMA L SINFA L
Mortality lable compared with standard table % % 1% %
Fubwre impravement per annum 1% 1% e &
Remaining life expectancy for members currently aged 45 lyears] 214 25 .3 244
Remaining life expectancy &t age 43 for members currently aged 45 |years) 07 Fi 8] 126 160

The calculation of the scheme lizbilites is sensitive to the actuanal assumptions and in particudar to the assumptians relating
to discount rate, price inflatan and martality. The fallewing table summarses the estimated impact on schems Tabdities from
changes o key actuaral assumpticns whilst holdng all other assumplions constant.

Assumption Changs |m assampiisn Impact on scherm e Lakilities
Dhdeoand Fate Increasa/dec rease by 0.1% Decreasafincrebse by C50 milian
Price nflotion Increasedecreass by 0.1% Increase/decrease by 45 rrllion
Mortadity Increase in lile expectancy by 1 year Increase by £75 million

In reality, inberrelationships et belween the assumplions, partularly bebween the descount rate and prce inflation. The above
analysis doos nat take inlo account the offect of these mterrolationships.
In presenting the above sensithaty analysas, the present value of the defined benafit oblgation has been calculated using the

prajected unit credit method at the end of the reporting peniod, which is the same as that applied in calculating the defined benefit
abligaton Labfity recognised in the balance shest,
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28 Retiremnent benefit schemes [continued)
al Defined benefit pension schemes (continued)
[vilEffect on huture cash lows

Coniribution rates are st in consultation with the trustees for each scherme and each participating employer,

The average durabicn of the benatit obligation at the and of the year is 18 years [2014: 18 years]. The expected cash [lows payable
from the scheme are presented m the graph below:

Fupecied henefil mayrments | mallions]

i} 0 m A &0 1] ) k] il in] L]
Tear
Fallowang the completion of the triennial valuation of both schemes, Tuture lump sum deficit contibubones have been agreed with
the Trustee. In respect of the shertfall, a cash centribution of £35 mdlionwas made in the current year, a further £15 million
conlribution will be made nihe year to 3 March 2015, followed by £12 mrallion per annurn to 31 March 2025, An annual contnbution
of £87 millian will alsa be madi thraugh an asset Backing funding arrangaresnd for at laass 17 yaars fraem 31 March 2005

bl Defined contribution pension schemes
Theie group also opeabes delined conbributson arrangemesnls ke certain of its UK ermployess.
The Severn Trent Pension Scheme, Choices sechion was replaced by the Severn Trent Group Personal Pengson from | Apnl 2005

and all membars of sther pension schames were transferred, This sehime has been spen since 1 April 2012 and new employess
were autormabcalty enrolled from this date

The total cost charged to operating costs of £%.4 million [2014: £9.5 million| represents contributions payable to these schemes
by the group at rates spectied i the rules of the schemes, As at 31 March 2015, contributions amounbing to £1.0 million
[A04: £0.7 million) in respect of the current reparting perod were owed to the schames.

2% Provisions -

Terminated E|

Onerous  oporations u

Resiructuring  Insurance  coniracts and desposals Diiher Tatal 4

£m im m £m £m cm 5

M 1 April 2014 a7 711 X ik 13 TR

Charged/|released 1o incorne statement 1. [ 03 04 13 i =

LRilisatian of previsian 12.4] imal LAl (HE] él 2504 | =

Wriwanding of discaunt - - LA - 01 0z | 3
Redassdications _ < ! x 1 14
Transfer to liabilies held lor sale |see ncte 38) 0.4) - (i} 1.5

Exchange differences 1821 - - - 0.1 3 | g

AL 3T March 2015 FA .9 1.0 3.3 5.5 4 | =

215 wa | 3

Em Em &

Disclosed in the balance sheet as: 2
Current Labilities 159 121
Mon-currant labulities IB.!_. ME
Wd L)

The restructuring provision reflects costs to be incurred i respect of committed restructuring programmes, The associated
outfiows are estimated b0 arise over the next tavelve months from the balance sheet date
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29 Provisions [contineed)
Derwerd Insuranca Lirted, o captive insurance comgary, & & whally cwned subsidiary of the group, Provisions fer claims are made
as et out i note 2 The associated outflows are estimated ta arese over a period of up 1o free pears from the balance shaet dise

The onerous contract provision relates to specific contractual liabiities either assumed with businesses acquired or ansing in
existing group busmesses, where estimated future costs are not expected to be recovered in revenues or other economic benefizs.
The associated outilows are esbmaled fo cccur over a pericd of ten yaars from the balance sheat date.

Prowsions relating to terminaled operabions and disposals include amaunts that i is probable will be paid in respect of claims
arming frorm servcas perlormed by these businesses. Thie assooated outflows are sslhimated to sccur aeer a penod of free yars
fram the balanoe shost date.

Other provisens include provisions for dilapsdations and commercial disputes. The assocabied oulllows are estimated lo anse over
& period U to six years from the balance sheel date.

30 Share capital
2015 4
Em £m
Total issued and fully paid share capital ) )
738 B350 erchinaty shates of 975 (2014 73697 647] 237 bkl

On 13 February 2015 the group entered into an rrevocable, non-dscretionary arrangsmend lo enabie market purchases ol ordinary
shares of #7 s pence each up to an amount of £110 million during the period commencing on 16 February 2015 and ending no Later

than 23 Movernber 2015,

By 31 March 2015946 578 shares had been repurchasad and cancelléd under the pragramime.

Changes in share capital were as follmes:

Drdinary shares of %7 7sp
At 1 April 2013 30365734 333
Shares ssued under ihe Employee Sharesme Schema ) B EIT i
Al .lipnl 2014 13T AT 18
Shares mayed under the Employes Sharesave Schems 0T Adh oy
Shares repurchased and cancelied B T
AL 31 March 2015 238,683,513 23317
31 Share premium
2015 014
£m Em
A1 April 4.2 w7
Share premium arising on shares issued under the Employee Sharesave Scheme 60 45
At 31 March 100.2 2
32 Other reserves
Capatal
redemplion  Translslion  Hedging
rostrve reserve reserve Tatal
Lm m Em £m
Ap 1 April 2013 1541 ne man 3
lonal comprehensve incomse for the year - B ERf Lii
A | April 2014 15e1 E'F) el B2
Toal comperehensive incarns far the yeor - 12 9 L]
Purchase af own shares 0y - - oy
A3 March 2015 1570 T4 84,24 73.2

The eagital redemplion resene a3 ol 1 Aped 2014 arese on the redermption of B shares. The mawernanl in the cufrant yoar oo
fram the repurchasa and cancellaton of own shares, as cutbined i nole 30,

The translation resere arses irom exchange differences on franslation of the results and financal posibon of foreign subsidianes

The hedging reserve anses from gamns or lesses on interest rate swaps taken directly b equity under the hedge accounting
provisions of 1AS 39 and the transition rules of IFRS 1,
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33 Capital management .
The group's prineipal sbpctives in managing cagdal are: %
* toaccess a broad range of sources of finance to obtain both the quantum required and lowest cost compatible with the need for 2

continued availability; E |
# o mianaqe exposure bo movements in interest rates i provide an appropriate dagres of certanty as o its cost of hunds; i
& bo mimmise counlarparty credit exposure risk;
* o provide the group with an apgeoprate degree of certainty as 10 1ts lorsgn eachange exposurs;
* to rnaintain an investrment grade credd rating; and
» to maintain a flexwble and sustanable balance sheat structure.
The group seeks io achieve a batance of long tarm funding or commlrmient of funds across a range of lunding sources a the
best possible economic cost. The group monitors future fundng requirements and credit markat conditions 1o ensure continued iy
availasility of funds. ‘
Whilst the group does nal hove 3 specilic goaring targo! and soaks 1o rmaintain gearing ol a level consistent with s capital f
managermant ohiectives described above, the board has decided to move tewands a net debt/RCY gearing ratio of around 67.5%,
which is i line with Ofwat s notional assumiption for AMPS, A< part of this mave, on 13 February 2015 the group annicunced that o
had entered into an irrevocable, non-discretionary arrangernent to enabde masket purchases of ordinary shares up to ar armeunt of
£110 millian.
The group boak a nurmiber of financing sieps in readiness for AMPS, amed al reducing short ferm refinancing rish and increasing
ewposure to currently low floatng interest rates. These steps included:
# Enlaring into a mew ES30 millan, Moating rate, nine year facilitywith tha Evropesn Irmvestmant Bank. AL 31 March 2015, =

E200 rrnllion of the facality had been drawn, with the balance drawn down in April 2015,
# [n 31 March 2015 the greup purchased E182.4 mallon of its 700 million Euroband which &= due for repayrment inMarch 2014

On the sarme date the equivalent amount of the correspanding swap, paying fmed rate §,325%, was cancelled.
* |n March 2015 the group cancelled floating ta fieed inferest rale swaps with a notional princigal ameunt of E275 millian, for a

cash payment of £139.2 million. The average fimed rate interast on the swaps was 5.2%. The cash payment was changed against

the fair vatue lability on the balance shieet, and £11 million that had baen recognised in reserves was recyelad thraugh the

incame stalement,
* On 1% March 2015 the group amended and extended the revolving credit facility which was due te mature in Octaber 2018,

The new E700 millian facility has a period of five years, with twa one year extensian oplions exercisable with lender consent,

At 31 March 2015 C485 mullion of the facility was drawn.
The group's dividend pelicy i a key tool inachiavng ds capital managameant cbjectives. This palicy s revewed andupdaled inline 77
wath Severn Trant Waler's five year price contred cyzle and takes inle account, inter alia, the plannad invesiment programma, the q
appropriate gearing level achieyng a kalance betwean an afficent cosl of capital and retainmg an ewestment grade cradil rating '
and delvering an allractive and sustamable return la sharehalders. The board has dacided (o el the 201504 dwdend al B0.84p, & 4
reducton of 5% compared to the total dvidend for 2014/15 of 84.90p. Qur policy wil then be to grow the dawdend annually st o less | 2
than RPHustd March 2020, Thes replaces the previcws diadend palicy of RF1¥3% which ran until March 2015, o

Fo) W | B

. __Em fm | 3
Cash and short term deposits, 1747 7z | 2
Bank loans 02792 g
Other loans [3.447.5] |382601 =
Obligatiens under linance leases .l [y
Cress currency swaps [2.4] Sld | &
et dobt 67828 aatH [ Z
Equity atinbulable io the owners of The company Bes o | 2
Total eapital 55628 (5680 | £
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Notes to the group financial statements continued

34 Fair values of financial instruments

al Fair value measurements

The valuation techniques that Ihe group applies in datermening the fair values of s financial instruments on a recurring basis are
descnbad belaw. The techniques are classified under the hierarchy defined in IFRS 13 which categorizes valuation technigues into
Levels 1 - 3 basad on the degree towhich the fair value is ohservable All of the group’s valuation lechmigues are leval 2

018 o
£m Em  Valuation technigues and key inputs
Cross currency swaps Discounted cash flow
Ascets 4 711 Futwre cash flows are estimated based on forward mterest rates frem
Lighalities [25.2 717 chservable yold curves ol the yoar ond and contract interest rates

dscounted at a rate that reflects the cradit sk of counlerparties.
Thr currency cash flows are iranslated at the spot rate.

Interesi rate swaps. Drscounted cash MNow
Aszets L 121 Fulwe cash flows are estimated based on forward mierest rales from
Liabdities (18100 zasn  chaervable weld curves ol the year end aid condract inberest rates

- discounted al a rate that reflects the cradit rsk of counterparties.
Enargy swaps Dscounted cash flow
Assots - - Future cash Hlows are estimated based en ferward elecinaty pricos
Liakslities 0.8 z% rom observable indsces 21 the year end and coniract prices discounted

a2 arate that rellects the credi nsk ol counierpares,

Foreign currency farward contracts Discounted cash flow
Assets 0.2 1 Fulure cash flows are estimated based on observabie forward
Lizhditips i0.28 ma  ewhange rates 3 the year end and contract forward rates discounied

at prate that reflects the eredil risk of coumerparties,

bl Comparison of fair value of financial instruments with their carrying amounts
The directors consider that the carrying amauris of cash and short ierm deposits, hank overdrafts, irade receivables and frade
payables appronmate their tairalues. The camying values and estimated far values of other financizl nstruments are set out below:

5 T4
it~ ST S -+ S
£m £m Em Em
= i —— | 7L L1
Bank loans L] §T0.3 3000 930
Currency bonds 843 Bé3 154 774
1088.4 10544 5154 5104
Fixed rate debt

Bank loans 885 1044 ey o
Sterlrg bands 1,8553 1,788.4 19029 FAL R
Currency bomds ETL R wa M5 &3
Dtir laans 0 0 17 )
Finance leases 1800 Ll o L2 d
25564 1,056 8 786710 TS

Index-linked debt
Bark loans 1064 123.0 W53 nay
Sterling bonds 11551 1.585.1 11343 12113
12615 1,708.1 12375 1,326.0
53267 58175 48721 45743

Fixad rate sterling and currency bonds are valued using markel prices

Index-linked bonds are rarely traded and therefore quoted prices are not considered bo be a reliable indicator of farvalue.
Theretore, these bonds are valued wsing discounted cash flow modals with discount rates derved from observed market prices for
asample of bonds.

Fair valwes of the other debl mstruments are also calculaled ussvg discounted cash How madels.
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35 Risks arising from financial instruments

Tha group’s activities eapase it 1o a vaniety of financial risks: :;

» market risk fincluding inferest rate risk, exchange rate rish and other price niskl; y:

& credit nsk; g

= liquedity risk; and -

» inflation riss.

The group's overall risk management pregramme addresses the unpredictabilsy of financial markets and sesks o reduce

patentiol adwerse effects on the group's financial perfermance or posiion.

Finanoial nsks are managed by a central treasury depariment [Group Treasury] under pobicies approved by the board of drectors

The board has established a Treasury Committee lo monitor treasury acivities and (o faclitate timely responses to changes in

rmarkel condibions when necessary. Group Treasury identifies, evaluates and hedges financial risks in close co-operaton wath the iy

group s oparating units. The board defines wntten principtes for overall risk management, as well as written policies covermg i

specific areas such as exchange rate risk, miorest rale risk, credi risk and the use of dersvative and nen-dervative financial 5

mstruments. The group's pobcy is that dervatree financal instruments are nat hald for trading but may be used to rmiligate the "

group s expasiure b financal risk. The ypes o dernatne instrurments held 3 the ralated Rsks are descrbed balow,

Interest rate swaps are held 1o mitigate the group's expasure to changes m markat inleresi rates. Further details are sof out in

sections a) [l and note 34 bl below:

Cross currency swaps are held bo mitigaie the group’s exposure to exchange rate movemends on ameunts borrowed in foreign

currencies. Further detads are set out in section al [il] below.

Enargy swaps are held to miligate th groups expesure to changes in elacticily pices, Further gatails are pronded in nole 36 bl =

Bl

Severn Trend Water, the group's most significant busiress unit, operates in a regulatory ervironment whers its prices are linked to

infiation measured by RPL. In order to mitigaie the rsks to cash flow and carnngs 2rsng from fluctuations in RPI, the growp holds

deht instrumnents where the principal repayable and inlerest cost is linked bo RP,

al Market risk

The group is expasad o fluctiuatons in nterast rates and, 1o.a lesser sxtent, exchangs rates. The nature of these risks and tha

steps that the group has taken to manage them are described below:

[l Irtesrest rate rish

The grouprs income and its operating cash flows are substanbally independent of changes in marke! inlerest rates, The growp's

mterest rate rskarses from long term borrowngs. Ay

Barrowings ssued al variable rates expose the group io the risk of adverse cash flow impacts from increases ininterest rales '_:?

Borrowings msued at lixed rates expose the group bo the risk of inlerest costs above the markel rate when inlarest rales decrease. E‘

The groups policy is to maintain 45% to 90% of s interest bearing labilities in fixed rate instruments, In measuring this metric, ;

mgragermaent makes adjustrments to the carrying value of debt to better reflact the amount that interest i calculsted on, Detoilsof | =

the adjusimants made are set out bedow: =y
s TR

£m fm | &

M dielit [seiz riake 391 47528 GasTs L7

Cash and cash equivients 1787 rek] —

Cross currency swaps included in net dehl at far valoe 1281 54 [

Fair valug hedge ecaunbitg adjusirments LA 248 5:

Exchange an currency debt 24 ledl | 2

Interest bearing financial Uabilities 45302 45M%3 | 3
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Notes to the group financial statements continued

35 Risks arising from finandial nstruments [continued|

al Market risk (continued|

11} Interest rage risk foontinued]

The growup manages its cash fiow interest rate risk by berrawing at fiked or ind2s-linked rates or by using inferest rate swaps.
Under these swaps the group recenes vanable rate interest and pays fiwed rate mderest calculated by reference to the agreed
notinal principal amounts. In practice the swaps are settled by transferring the net amaount. These swaps have the economic
eifect of converting borrowings from variable rates to fiked rates. The group has enfered info a series of these interest rate swaps
to hedge fulure interest payments beyond A0

The following tables show analyses of the group's interest bearing financial babilties by type ol inlerest. Debd raised in toreign
currencies has been inctuded al the sterling value of the payable leg of the correspending cross currency swap since this is the
amount lhat is exposed lo changes In interest rates Valuation adjustiments that da not impact the amaunt on which imerest is
calculated, such as fair value hedge accaunting adjustments, are sxcluded from this analyss,

The net prncipal amount of interest rate swaps is shown as an adustment to floating rale and fied rate dabt 1o demonsirate the
imipact of U sweaps on the amount of bakililes beanng loed inferest

Floating Fixed Index-

rate rate linkoed Total

2075 £m £m £m £m

Bark loans e ¥ i188.5 fins.d Izl

Ciihar loans l62.& 12,2530 IREA] [REEIL]

Finance leases - [ - [T

- M0665 124923 M5 wem7

Impact of interest rate swaps not mathed against speciic debt insiruments Bitd [kl - -

Interest bearing financial liabilities 150501 3,163.4) L2615 (45303
Propertion ol interest bearing firaneial liabilities that are fixed it
Weighted sverage interest rale of iked rate debt S.b4%
‘Weighted average period lar which interest is fied [years| LX)

Flaating Fioed Indes-

rabe rate Tkl Tetal

204 Cm L Cm Lm

Bank toans PRI ITTH e s 1594591

ﬂllver_lnam 12057 [FETTNY 19,0343 B.7E0.8l

Finance leases - 200,34 - 120013

(5057 (B3NS [LZ3E |65%7)

Impact of interest rate swaps not malched against specific debt instruments, SA 157140 - -

Interest hearing linanceal lishdities 857 ez [T J6.5%.7
Proportion of interest bearing financial liabiities that ara fised 5%
Waighted avorage intorest raie of fixed rate dobl Sk
‘Weighted average period for which interest s lwed |years| 107
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35 Risks arizing from financial instruments |continued)

al Markat risk lcontinued] :
lil Interes! rate risk |contimesd] 2
Infere=t rate swaps nod hedge accounied [3
Thr group has a umber of mleres! rate swaps which are el acocunted lor as cash llow hedges. Economically these swaps actla |
find e indrest cost af dedt within the groupwhich is denorinated as flaating rate, bul they do not achisve hedge accounting undar
the sirict criteria of 145 39 This has led to.a charge of £108.0 millon [2014: credit of 44T millian] in the mcome statement.
Ayerage condract fiaed Raotional
Jmtyras) rate _princlpsl ymuand _Falrvalus
15 2014 5 PO ol H 214
L 1 L. om L Em [m
Pay fined rate interest ) &
Within 1 year 431 - 122%.00 - 1631 = A
1-2years - £37 - 22501 - ma | g
2-Syears - . = - - - i
5-10 years 5.06 458 1450001 225,01 11295 42,4
10-Zyears 5.45 537 1hé.4] [216.4] [34.9] 6300
20-30 years - AL - I135.01 - [35.3)
547 5.44 17141 7140 11magl 11589
Receive fixed rate interest
Within 1 year 518 - 2000 - &3 - S
1-2ywars - 518 - 000 - LrA]
518 b1 2009 J00.0 L 121
[541.4 1551.d) 184,51 48l
inferest rate sensitimly anahsis
The sensitnaty after tax of the group's profits, cash law and equity, including the impact on dervatinve financial imstruments, to
changes in intarest rales al 31 Mareh is as follmwve:
) 018 Ml
0% A% I KT
_fm Lm m Lm
Prafit or loss 568 15341 7a3 B ——
Cash llow 4 [2.4] .4l |2
Equity 543 l62.4] #18 1.0 E
1] Exchange rate risk 5
Except for dobl raised in foregn currency, which s hedged, the group's business does nol invelwe significant expasure to faregn B
exchangs ransachions. Although the group operates infernationally and ils net mwestmaents n foregn operations are subgect to =
e nisk, substantally all ef the group's profits and net assets arse from Severn Trant Water, which has vary limaled and E
ingfirect &m[:ns.ur-&'ln changes in exchange rates, and therefore (he sensitivity of the group's results to changes in exchange rates is F
ned rmaberial, B

Certain of the group’s subsifiaries enter inlo ransactions in currencies other than the funcbional currency of the operabion.,
Exchange rishs relating to such operations are not material but are managed centralty by Group Treasury thraughs foresnd
exchange contracts ko buy or sell currency. |

In erder 1o meet s abjectie of accessing a broad range of sources of hinance, the growp has rased debl denominatad incurrencias |
other than sberling. In order to miticsle the group's exposure bo exchange rate uclsations, cross cutrency swaps were enftered info |
at e trme thal the dabt was dravwn down 1o swap the proceeds inta sterling debt bearing interes! based on LIBOR, Tha termis of

the recanvable lag of the swap closely malch the tarms of the underlpng debl hence the swaps are expected 1o be effective hedges.

VO LA )

290/347



EDINETOOOO
O000000000000000(E05786)
Oooooooa

134 SowernTreed Ple  Aoniaad Report and Accounis 2005

Notes to the group financial statements continued

35 Risks arising from financial instruments [continwed|

al Market risk fcontinued]

i) Exchange rate risk [contmued)

The group’s gross and net cUrrency expasures arising from currency borrewings are summarized in the tables belew. These show,
in the relevant currency, the amaunt barrowed and the notional srincpal of the related swap or forward contract. The net position
shaws the group's exposurs bo exchange rate nsk in relabon to its currency borrowings.

Japanese Czech
Eura  USDeller Yen Hrena
205 £m 5m ¥En CZEm
Borrowmngs by currency [5k00l 500 (11
Cross currency swaps - hedge accounted 129 s Bl
Cross currency swips - nal hedge accourted 5174 - - -
Met currency exposure 1271 - - -
lnpannsn Crech
Euro S Dollar Yen Hrona
2014 Em m ¥En CiKm
Borrovengs by currency e s B I 5l kel
Crams currancy Siags - hidips accaunted 199 5.0 165 400
Cross currency swaps - nat hedge accourted 700 - 100 -
Mat eurrency exposure 1304 27
bl Cradit risk

Operationally the group has no ssgrificant concentrations of credil nsk. |t has policies m place to ensure that sales of products

are made to cuslormers with an appropriate credil hstery, other than in Severn Trent Waler Lirnled, whose operating licence
obliges it to supply damestic customers even in cases where bills are not paid. Amounis provided against accounts recesvabls and
movemnants on the prossion during the year are disclosed mnote 21,

Cash deposits and derivative contracts are only placed with bigh credit guality financsl institutions, which have been approved
by the board. Group Treasury manidors the oredil guality of the approved linancal mstitubions and the Lst ol fmancial instdulons
that may e used is approved annually by the board The group has poloes that Urmit the amount of credit exposure to 2y one
financial mstitution.

Cradit risk anabysis
AL 31 March the aggregalz credit imits of suthansed counterparties and the amounts held on short term deposils were as follows:
Credit ima Amuount deposited
2015 oA 2018 ia
Em Em Em im
Ann 00 a0 12 12
Double A rangs =] o 21 i
Singla A range 4000 S00.0 128.5 518
prit gl 151.8 B

The fair values of dervative assets analysed by credit ratings of counterparties were as fallows:

Dertiniive paals.

2005 b

Ralirg £m £m
Double Aranga 115 W7
Single A range 155 bBb
27.0 B5.3
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35 Risks arizing from financial instruments |continued)
€| Liquidity risk

| &
fil Committed facilities [ &
Prudant liquadity managamant requires sufiscient cash balances to be maintamed; adequate commitied facilities fo be available; ' ;
and the atlity to close out market posibions, Group Treasury manages liquidity and Flexibdity in funding by monitering forecastand | §
achual cash Nows and the maturily prolile of finanomal assels and labililies, and by keeping cormdnilled credil lmes available. B
During the year the group agreed two new fzolitses; a £530 mullion committed facility, of whach E200 million was drawn at the ‘
3 March 2015, which wall mature n Septernber 2023, and 3 ER00 millicn revolvng creds tacility. of which £485 million was drawn
at the 31 March 2005, which will mature in March 2020
Al the balance sheel dote the group had consmitbed wncrawn borrowing facilities expiring as follows: R
Fuill} M|
B £m im | §
2-Syears 150 5000 | E:
Alter more than fve pears 3300 - | B
Tis0 5000
[ii] Cash lows bram non-derivative linanclal inst ruments
Thi lallawang lables shew the estimated cash flows thal wall ariso fraf the group's non-dervabiva nol financal Labilities.
The nformalan presented i based on the earlies! date aon which the group can be required to pay and represents the undiscounted
cash llows including princpal and inferest
Imerest and inflation assumglions are based on prevailing market condiions at Lhe year end date.
Payments on
Fixed Index Trade  [lenancial
015 rate rate lirked  payshles  liabilities
Undiscounted amourts payabie: Lm Lm £m £m m
Within 1 year [&.81 15404 2521 13z le&291
1= Imm 116131 ek} Failli] 135
2-Sypars (] |460.4 .7 - [T
5- 10years 126300 84271 a3 Al - 15173
- 155'535'5 BT |1 1730 |344.4| - 158711
15 - 20 years - LA | [} - 21471
0- ?b:,rears - |60 %] 11574l - o
25- 30years = fzie.d (7 - 532 ! )
30 - 35 years 133 = (2122 | g
35 - 40years - - s 0l = 5o | -
40- 45 prars - - mamm - Basad |
45 - 50 years - - 2841 - iz8dl | =
50 - 55 pears. = ] s
[IRCER - T T | (27 ms8LE | F
Receipts
Cash and from e
Trade shortterm fimancial | _
receivables deposilts assets | o
Unidissc s receivable: Em Em €m | =
Withirn 1 yaar 173 1T 3492 i é—
| &
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Notes to the group financial statements continued

35 Risks arising from financial instruments [continued|
] Liquidity risk [continued|
lii} Cash finvws from non-derivative financial instruments loontinued]

Pmymertnon
Flaating Fragd Erydax- Trade Financial

2004 rate rate lirdazd payables lighdiities
Undicountnd amounts payable: Lm £m_ Em, £m Am
Within 1 year 10424l 12202 1238 s 41841
1=Zyears 15681 ma 124,41 - 1800 5
2=5ymars 3185 ranal A E [IRETE]
&~ 10poars 12631 [CEER 13733 - 12071
10 - If_l]I.‘dI“.'- (LA (ragql 16488 - nizatl
15 - 2 yeors Ita.al 5583 nzam = Bl
20 - ¥ years - (809 )] = FirA
23 —EU?EEFS = | 2680 18141 - FATOLZ]
30 - 35years - - 172241 - 1222 4
35 - 40 years - - [ran.& - 7404
4li- 45 years - - 5ns - [s7as
45 - S0 years - - 1337 - 13171
50 - 35 years - - 154550 - (54551

[0, 51 14, 26571 [, £98.00 (EE=] 111, 3800

Recainis
Cash and iram
Trade sbirtberm Fnancial
racaivabilog eposils ALEEE

'I_Ji'hl:_._r.n_u'dud amuinis rr:_nr]g.'l_l.ll_q _Iln Em _|'.rn
Wilkvn 1 year 5.6 122.2 BB

Inches-linked debt includes loans with maturities up te 52 years, The princgpal o revolued ot fmed intervils and 5 linked to
mevernants in the Retad Price Index. Inlarest payments are made biannually based on the revalued prncipal. The principal
ropayrment equals the revalued amount at maturty, The payments included in the table above are eslimates based on the forward
inflation rates publahed by the Bank of Englard a1 the balance shest date.

liii} Cash flaws ram derbative linancisl instruments

The fallowing tables show the estrmaled cash flows that will armse from the group s dervative financial instruments. The tatles
are based on the undiscounted not cash inflows/Toulllows] on the derivative financial instruments that settle on a net basis and
the undiscounted gress inflows/|outilows| on those derivatres that require gross sotterment. When the amaunt payable or
rocinvabde & nof fixed, thie amneunt descloned has been datermed by ralaronce 1o the progicted interest and foregn currency
rates dorived frarm the ferward curves axesting at the balance sheet date. Actual amounts may Be significantly differant from thase

indicated befow.

Derivative liabitities  Derlvalive assets.

Cross currency swaps Croas currency swaps

Inferestrate Energy Cash Cash  Inlerest rate Cash Cash
Swaps Swigrs receipts  paymenia Awiis recelpts  paymenis Tatal
2015 Em [4]] om £m fm Em Em Em
Within 1 year 299 g %4 Wz Az 525 uz7 [
1-2years A&lLal UK - - - oy Ik} [&an
2_— ﬁrEH‘S AlLal LT} = = . 'R I 13%3
5-10years [va:9] . . - - 50 l7.4 %
n-15 years [ . . . - 120 1213 W]
15 - 20 years (291 - - - - - 1251
247.9 Inual WA laznal 02 T2 7.8 l2ds.21

293/347



EDINETOOOO
O000000000000000(E05786)
Oooooooa

Severn Trent P Arewisl Repor) o Aecounts 71015 1ar

35 Risks arizing from financial instruments |continued)

el Liquidity risk [continuad :
[iii] Cash flows from derivative financial instruments [confinued| [ =
Derivative linbililes Dierieative assels | -'.:_l
__Crosscumrencyswaps Cross currency swaps. i
Interest rate Enargy Cash Cosh  Irdorest raole Caosh Cash
SWafls SWEapS receipls  payinenls SHEIpS recepls  payments Tolst
20 [m Em Em im Em im o Lm
Within Ipzur |K0LAY (3] Al i@z al BB tm.o [#7.4] [
1 —?ymrs. 138,41 = - - 15 Hod 7 Lalda) 157
2-Gymars [l - - - - 11 i 65.8)
5-10years 1633 . - . . 55 lagl |&1.8} o
- 15?3&"5 12841 - - - - il5 113l 12121 !!
15 —IU}Ears fad - - - - 168 1671 1101 5_
20- 25years .1 - - - - - - oy %
12545 41 [ A0 | 120 20,1 73R8l &R0
dl Inflaticn risk
The group’s prinopal opsrabing subsdary, Severn Trent Water, operates in a regulatory envwonment where its prices are inked
to inflation measurad by RPL. ks operating prolits and cash (lows are therelore axposed 1o changes in RPL In ordar o miligate and
partially offsat this rick, Severn Trent Water has rased debt which pays inlerest at a lived coupon based on a pincipal amaunt thal -
i= adested for (he change in RP during the life of the debt instrument findex-linked debt], The amount of ndes-linked debt at the -
balance sheet date is shown in section al [ inferest rate risk, and the estimated fulure cash lows relating to this debt are shown in
section cl il cash flows fram non-dermative financial nstruments.
Inflation rate sensitivity anatysis
The linance cost ol the group’s index-linked debt instruments varies with changes in RP rather than interest rates. The sensAnaty
at 31 March of the group's profit and equily 1o changes in RPI = sef outin the {ollowng table. This analysis relates to financial
mnstruments anby and excludes any P impact on Severn Trent Water's revenues and Regquiated Capital Value, or accounting for
dafined benchit pension schemes.
2015 2014
1% L% 0% 1.0%
I Em £m {m Em
Profitor loss inounl oo w5l 8.
Equity (L 100 Bl w5 | §
i
35 Hedge accounting |4
The group uses dervative financialinstruments 1o hadge exposures (o changes in exchange rales and mierest rates, i
Hesdge accounting i adopted for such instruments where the criteria st out in 105 37 are met. B
al Fair value hedges E
Thae group raises debt denooninated in currencses other than sterling. Cross currency swaps are enlered inlo at the tirme that H
the disht &5 drawn down to swagn the proceeds into sterling debt baaring interest based on LIBOR n order to mitigate the growps E

axposure o exchange rate fluctuations. The terms of the recaivable leg of the swap closety match the terms of the underlying debt
himoe 1he swisps s expected to be effective hedges.

At the year end the amounts of oross currency swaps designated as fair value hedges were as follows:

| @

Wotlonal printipak amaant Fairvslue |

mis 200 2018 201k | &

£m £m Em im | 2

LS doilar 210 Fo 13 A7 |5
Eusro ne me idd] A&
an 2318 Yk 13 159
Czech lrona - w3 - (Y3
a2 1245 2.4 T4
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Notes to the group financial statements continued

36 Hedge accounting [continued]

bl Cash flow hedges

The growp has enlered sio interest rate swaps under which il has agreed to exchange the difference between fixed and fleating
nterest rate amounds calculated on agreed notional principal amounts. Such contracts enable the group o mitigats the risk of

changing mierest rafes on luture cash flow exposures arisng from issued variable rate debi. Where the hedge i= expected o be
hughly effectve these merest rate swaps are accounted for as cash flow nedges.

A1 thia beginning of AMPS the group entered into & nurmnber of interest rate contracts wath future start dates dunng the regulatory
period to hedge the interest rate risk on the anticrpated borrowings requirernents of Severn Trent Water. These swaps were
accounied for as cash flow hedges, During the year interest rate swaps with notional principal value £275 million reached their
starl dates. Hedge sccounting has been discontinued for these contracts as i has not beon possible 1o match the swaps against
sgecific debt instruments, These instruments are now ncluded innote 35al.

Details ol interest rate swaps that have been accounted for as cash low hedges are summarsed below:

fvirage cantract
fizedinterest rate  Molional principsl smoun Fair walue
2015 Py ims ol s Fini [
Peried te matarity L) % Em Erm Em £m
10-20 years 5.18% 516% £33 4T |b0.5) &7

The group has entared slo 2 seres of energy swaps undar whach it has agreed 1o exchange the ailference batween lixed and
market prices of alactrialy a1 sn-monthly intervals up o March 2018,

Cetals of energy swaps that have been accounted for as cash llow hedges are summarised below:

Hetional
_#werageconiractprice confracted amount Fair value.
2005 2014 2015 i ms 004
Pericd lomatarity C/MWh LA M MiWh £m £m
Less than 1 yoar B4 &y o 178, R0 b0.5¢ 1251
1-2years 490 - 21,960 - (IR 1] -
2-Eyears 447 - 2o - 021 -
254,232 174,720 10.8) 127

37 Share based paymenis
The group operates a number of share based remuneration schemes lor employees. During the penod, the group recogresed fotal
expenses of £7.7 million [2014: £6.2 million| retated 1o squity sattled share basad payment transactions.

The weighted sverage share price duning the period was E1576 [2004: £18.12),
AL 31 March 2015, thare wera no oplons exertisable [2014: rone] under any of the share basad remuneration schemes.

al Long Term Incentive Flans [LTIPs)

Under the terms of the LTIPs, conditional awards of shares may be made to execuive directors and sensor staff. Awards are
subject to performance conditicns and confinued employment throughout the vesting periad. fweards have been previously made
on different bases to Severn Trend Plc and Severn Trent Water employees [the LTIP] and to Severn Trent Services employees [the
Sarvices LTIPL

Fuwards outstanding

Awarts made under the LTIP

Theas myvards sre subjeet to Severn Trend Water's ackisvarmanl ol Return on Regulated Capital Valus in excess of the level ineluded
in the Severn Trem Water AMPS business plan over a three year vesting penod. It has been assumed that periormance agamst the
LTI ron-rrarket conditions will be 100% (2014 100%).

Awards made under the Servces LTIP

Awaards are subject 1o achievernent of turnover and profit Largets over the three year porisd from the financal year that the swards
wrs grantod, i has bisen assomnd that performance against the 2012 Sarvees LTIP nan-raarket conddons will be 0% [2016: 25%)
and 2013 Services LTIP will be 0% [2014; 75%)
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37 Share based payments [continued] (
al Long Term Incentive Plans [LTIPs] lcontinued] [

Details of changes m the number of awards outstanding during the year are set out below: 3
LTIP  Services LTIP | =
Qutstanding at | April 2013 TH,084 BeET2
Granfed during the year BS99 bR
Vested during the year 147,302 -
Lapsed during the year I 5888 7s |
Outsianding st | April 2014 I N3 w262
Gramied during the year 9T - [ =
Wested during the year {138,540 - | 3
Lapsed during the year (14,2281 26738 | =
Outstanding at 31 March 2015 43118 su5y | &
Details of LTIP and Servicas LTIP awards outstanding 3t 37 March were as foliows:
Wumber of awards
Diade of grant Hormial date of vesting 2015 W4
July 7011 2004 T Ty
July H0n2 0ts 152,713 115,509
Jirky 2013 ot T6b.540 123008
July 2014 20t 116,069 :
AFT 842 34T
Dietails of the basis of the LTIP schemes are sl out in the remuneration report an page 73,
bl Employes Sharesave Scheme
Under the terms of the Sharesave Schame, the board may grant the nght to purchase ordinary shares in the company to those
employees who have entered into an HMRC approved Save As You Earn contract for a period of three or five years
Oplicns outsianding
Details of changes i the number of options oulstanding durng the year are set out below: -
Weighled i _I"
Mimberal  merage | -
aplions price |
Outstanding at 1 April 2013 Euash 07 | 2
Granted during the year 4031 L@l | £
Farleited during the year tr s 1sp | €
Cancelled during the year {58, 850] 1,184p | E
Exercised during Lhe year [P 513| gmap | 2
Lapzad during the year 15713 LTl
Outstanding at | Agril 2004 200,174 RFE T —
Granted during the year VLR ATS 158 | 8
Farfeited during the year |55,%07] 1075 | 2
Cancellad during the yoar W2 552 1000 |
Exercised during the year (77 5kl wip | E
Lapsed during the yoar Wastl o7 |
Ouistanding al 31 March 2015 1919131 13¥ip
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37 Share based payments lcontinued|
bl Employes Sharesave Scheme |continued)
Sharesave optons outslanding at 31 March were as hollows:

Numgser of shadn options
Date of grant Mormal date of exercise Option price 2015 e
Sy 2007 izl s TR == =2
January 2009 ol f2p - 494,233
Januaey 2010 s i IBOEE 08500
January 2011 200 o¢ 7015 1137 114,830 Hisn
January 2012 JUBE cor 07 1% 454,530 AT B0
January 2013 200 or 208 L2dip 51252 5alhez
Janiiary 2014 0T o J01H 1300 96,837 A5TEAT
January 2015 1818 or 2030 1584p 1842330

3.M8.51 3, B00ET

€] Share Incentive Plan [SIF]

Under the SIP the board may grant share awards to employees of group companies, During the year the boand has anncunced that
it wwill imake awards under the SEP based on performance agasnst Severn Trenl Waler's targets for is Key Perfonmance Indicsiors.
Eligible emplayees will be entitled o shares 10 a maximum value of ETS0 L is expected that these swards will be made in August
2015. S5IP shares vest with the employes on the date of grant,

di Share Matching Plan [SMP]

Under the Share Matching Plan members of STEC recess malchang share awards over those shares which have been acquired
under the deferred share component of the annual benus scheme. Matching shares may be awarded al a maxinmum ralo of one
matching share for every deterred share and are subject to a thres year vesting period. o matching shares have been awanded in
the currend year.

Malching shares are suibject o Intal sharsholder return over three years meazured relative b the companies ranked 51-150 by
market capitalmation m the FTSE Indes lexcluding ivestment trusts],

The number of shares subject to an award will incresss o reflect dridends paid through the perforrmance perad on the basis of
such nobignal dividends baing reswvastod at the thon pravailng share price, Swards will noemally vest a5 soon as the Remunaration
Committer determines that the perfarmance condtions have been met provdad that the particrpant remans in amployment at the
end of the performance period.

Awvards outstanding
Nuimir of avwad ds
Dutstanding at 1 Aprd 2013 57383
Granted during the year 33,803
Cancelled during the year 14,5651
‘Wesled during the year [1e, 171
Dutstanding at 1 Aprd 2004 L6
Cancelled during the year [8,34151
Vested durng the year (11,4531
Dutstanding at 31 March 2015 50,470
Details of share matching awards cutstanding at 31 March were 25 fnllows;
Humber of swards
Nermal date
Date ol grant ol vesting 25 208
May 2011 May 2014 - 18,410
Ha-,,' 2082 May 2015 18,024 18,02
May 2013 MayZ01h 32648 33801
50,670 0L
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37 Share based payments [continued| -
&) Fair value calculations 3
The fair values of the share awards made and share options granted dunng the year were calculated using the Black Scheles 2
miethad. The principal assumptions and data are setout below: | 3
018 Wik | X
LTIP SAYE LIIF SAE
Jyoar Syoar Jyear 5 year
Y S R S S 2 i Hchemna - ~Sheny Ao
Share price ot gran! dale 1918 i.000p 20008 14960 1,804 1,4
Option lite [years| 3 5 55 3 16 G55
Wissling prad lyarsl 3 3 5 3 E| 5
Expected wolatility 18.2% 1B.2% 18, 3% 18 7% % £h. % I ‘;
Expectied dradend yeld L% £3% 4% AT A7 £ T | 3
Rick free rate i 074 1.1% na ik 1.8% 4
Fair value per share VMR 3Mp M e mw g |
Expected valatility is measured ever tha three years prior 1o the date of grant of the awards or share cpiions, Velaldity has been
calculated based on historical share price movements,
The rizk free rate s derved from yields at the grant date of gilts of sindar duration to the swards or share options,
The deadend yald i calculsted usmg the expected dradend for the year dvided by the share price at the date of grant. 1
38 Discontinued operations
On 23 Jaruary 2015 the beard approved a process o dispose of the group's Water Purification business which formed part of
the Severn Trent Servoes segmend. These operations werne classiied as dscontinued and as a disposal group held for sale as
at 31 Mareh 2015, The resulls of discontimied oparatons sre disclosed separately in this incsme statermant and the asaets aad
liablitics of the disposal group are presented separately in the balance sheet,
On 12 May 2013 the group entered into a bnding agreement fo sell the busmness to Industne De Mora, The proceeds of disposal are
eupectad to exceed 1he carmying value of the groups share of the dsposal group's net assets and hence noimpairment loss has
been recognisad on the classification of these operations as held for sale.
The results of the drisconfinued operations were as follows.
018 it
Em m ——
Turnoyer 082 o | g
Operating costs bafore exceptional ems 633 ozl || g
Exceptional operating tems - [ra] §
Totol operatingoosts w3 msal | 2
Profitf|loss| before interest and tax (% 136 | £
Finance costs _ = = | £
Profitflloss! before Lo L9 sy | 2
Atribitable i erpaose [t my | F
Profit/lloss| for the year &7 388 S
Attributable to:
Owners o the comparmy a7 ) | _E
Mon-conirolling interesis. 1.0 12

&7 [34%]

T ETR T
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38 Descontinued operations lcontinued|
Thie rrajor classes of assats and labdities comprising the aperations elassified as hedd for sale are as follows:
2015
Lm
Goodwill 18
Diher intangible assels T2
Properiy, plant and equipment 50
Irvemorses 173
Trade and alher recesables 873
Cash and bark balances - 193
Total assets classified as held for sale 1y
Trade andutl'.erpul_.'.ahlu . 3.4
Tax Labdities 0.3
Provisions for Labiltses ard charges sl
Tatal liabilities associated with assats held for sale [35.3
Mot assels ol disposal group 716
Caashy lowwvs armming fronm U chaposal groupwer e as follows:
205 ma
T ————————————————r—_— Em im
Net cash flows attribatabla ta:
- gporatifg aclivilos 1.8 k)
= inyesling activities 12 3
- flnqntlnﬂ p_t:il.:ih_eg NS 139
a3 0.3
Bassc and diluted earmings per share from discontinued operations are as follows:
2005 w014
Weighted Weightod
average avarage
numberod  Per share rumboral  Porghare
Earnings sharos ameunt Earmengs Shares amaue
™ pENCD L m poncE
Basic earmings per share a7 2368 15 T 2363 a4l
Dhluted earnings per share a7 2389 1.5 =LAl ] 133 &3
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3% Cash flow statement =
al Reconciliation of aperating profit to eperating cash flows | §
s Wi | 2
[m Im | 5
Prefit befare interest and tax from continuing operations E.4 sEEs || T:
Prolitfllossl befars intereat and tax from discontinued operations _as taa ||
Profit before interest and tax G265 aTi4
Deprecaation of property, plant and equiprment FLA) maa
Amorisation of intengble assets 4.2 %3
Impairment 0z %5
Pension sarvice cost 0§ 725
Defined benelit penson schemse atministration costs 9 an I ¥
Fension caninbutions L] I*am [ :
Share based payments charge 7 62 ' f
Profit an sale of preparty, plant and equipment and intangible assets |EL8) B& |
Dwlerred income mosem et ol [eL]
Prowions charged Lo the incomse statement 00 1o
LHilisation ol previsions for labildes and charges |2&.0) e
Operating cash flaws belors movementa i warking eapits! 7703 7320
Irecreaselfdecrease mmentory [5.71 Al
Increase in amounts receivabls 325l 7.2
Increase in amounis payabie 0.0 &0
Cash generated from aperations 70,1 i
Tau [paidlirecened 2881 ne
Netcash generated from operating activities. 5 T51i
bl Non-cash transactions
No addibons 1o properly, plant aivd equepnent dufing the year wers fmanced by new linance leases [2014: nill. Assels transberred
trom developers at no cost were recognised at their farvalue of C298 milbon [2014: L247 mélanl
¢| Exceptional cash flows
The lollewng cash flows arese from fems classilied a5 exceptnal i the weomea slatement: s
s o | g
Em Eir | ';
Restructuring costs 125.4] wy | <
Disposal of fixed assels 4 4 | £
Disposal of subsiciaries [3.51 - | &
Settlement of customer contractual dspules = 9 | g
Oblsgabions arising ‘rom disposal of businesses - | é
Protessonal fees relating 1a LongRver proposal - e |z
|15 LKA
d] Reconciliation of movemnent in cash and cash eguivalents to movernent in net debt 'g
B al R wplils an [hher hsat | 5
1 Ap-d Fair value  ireden-Leked Fareign pan-cash 31 March 1)
e Cashliew sdusiments detl  emthongs  movements s | =
Em Em Em Em Emn m km | £
Het cash and cash equivalents tza2 124 - Lz ((EET my | £
Bank loans FanL s |6A3CH - || - - nzrez
Other leans 13,826.0 22 = 120.7] 733 1263 3446751
Finance leasas r201.3) 3 - - - - 1600l
Cross curmency swaps 5Li - Al - - 241 2.4
Het debl [ a5l 23l 181 [rr ] k-] 12151 o 75281 =

| Qeher noh-cand mov manls on cirsh and Gansh equevilents represent smounts ranalermed b sdnats held Iorsale |nea rsle 36
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Notes to the group financial statements continued

40 Contingent liabilities

Baonds and guarantess

Growp undertakings have entered inbo bonds and guarantees in the normal course of business, Na labilty 15 expected to arse
respect of efher bonds or guatantees.

Thie growp hos gvesn certoan guarantees in reapect of the borrewings of its associnle, Serano drice Inbegrats 5.c.p.a,
The guaranteess are limited to €51 million [2014; €51 millan]. The group does net expect any liabidites that are nol provided Tor in
thesa financzal stateenonts to arca from these arrangomants,

4] Service concession arrangements

The group’s contract io provide water and wesie waler services to the Ministry of Defance [MoDl is 2 service concesssan
arrangement under the definition set cut in IFRIC 12, The group acts as the serice provider under the MoD Project Aguatrine
Package C - a 26 year contract spanning 1,295 sites acress England covering the Eastern sea border and from Lancashire in the
Morth West 1o West Sussayx on the South Coast.

Lindar the contract the group maintans and upgrades the Mal) inlrastrecture aseets and provdes operating servces barwaler and
waste water. Both the operaling seraces and mainlananca and upgrace services are charged under a valumetrs: taril, alorg wilth
standard charges, which are adjusted with inflation as agreed in the comracl

Simce the group has an unconditsomal rghl io receme cash in cxchange lor the maintenance and upgrade services, the amounts
recenable are recognised as a financial asset within prepayments and accrued incorme. At 31 March 2015 the smounts receivable
warn E24 & rillion (2014 £24 B million]

There have been no significanl changes to the arrangement duiag the yaar.

42 Financial and ather commiimonts
al Investment expenditune commitments

2015 014
Em fm
Cantractod bor but not prowaded in tha linancial stalemonls T5.2 1585

In addition 1o these contractual comamibments, Severn Tren: Water Limaad has longer term expendiure plans which include
irvestivents to acheve improvements in performance mandaled by the Director General of Water Services |Ofwat] and ko peovide
for grawtn in dernand for water and sewerage services.

bl Leasing commitments

At the balance sheet date the group had cutstanding commitments for future minimum operabng ledse payments under
non-cancellable operating leases, which fall due as follows:

2005 A

B Lm im
Within 1 year a4 14
2-5 yeais 43 72
Aller marethan Syears 44 58
&1 165

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the growp for certam of its office proper bies, planl and equipmeant.
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43Post balance sheet events =
Dwvidends | 8
Followang the year end the board of directors has proposed a final dradend of S0 pence per share. Further details of this are | &
shown in note 14 - 2
Discontinued operations | ¥
0On 12 May 2015 the group entered into a binding agreemiert to sell its Water Purification business to Industrie De MNora,
The proceeds of disposal are expecied to exceed the carryng value ol the group's share of the disposal group's net assels and
hence noimpairment loss has been recognised on the classification of these operabans as hald for sale. Further defails of this are
shown in note 38,
hbi Relatod party transactions ;.
Transaclons betwean the cormpany and its subsidiaries, which are related paries, have bean aliminaled on consolidation and are I
nad included in this note, Trading transaclions belween the group and s asseciales and ool venlures are disclosed below, |
Saleof services  Amounts due from related parties | -
2015 014 5 wie | F
Em Lm im [m
2 Ly =8 161 17
Thee related paries are associates and junt ventures inwhich the group has a participating interest. The retirement benefit
schemes operated by the group are censidered bo be related parises. Details of transackions and balances with the retirement
banefit schemes are disclosed in note 28,
Remuneration of key management parsonnel -
Key management personnel comprise the members of STES during the yoar:
The remuneration of the drectors s included withes the amounts disclosed below. Further information about the remuneraton of
indnadual directors s provided in the audited part af the Directors’ remuneration repart on pages 75 to 84
FulL] 0
Em m
Short term employes benefits 41 [ 3]
Post empleyrment benefits 2 04
Termination benefils nz -
Share based payments 4.0 14
ns AT - —
45 5ubsidiary under takings | 2
Principal subsidiary undertakings [ 3
Details of the principal operating subsidianes as at 21 May 2015 are gven below. A complets list of subsdiary undertakings is =
available on reques! 1o the compary and wil be filed vath the next Annual Return, | g
Country of incorperation and main operation is Great Britain and regisirabon i in England and Wales unless otherwise stated. | i—
All sisbsidiary undertakings are wholly owned and all shareholdings are in ordinary shares [ E_
H
Al subsidiary underiakings have been included in the consolidalon. | B
Counvry of —
Kame incerporation Prindpsl scthily =
Derweant Imsurance Limied Gibral:ar Provision of imsurance services to olher group companies I u
Savern Trent Environmantal Services inc. usa Operation of water and sowernge infrastructung [ :
Severn Trent Property Solutions Limted Great Oriten  Provision of residential and commercial property searches [ 5_
Severn Trent Sebect Limsted Great Briten Provision of Licensed water amd sewerage services [ =
Sovern Trent Servces Defence Limiled Great Brtain  Prowsion of water and sewerage services to the Ministry of Defence | =
Savern Trent Services Operations UK Limited  Great 8-itain  Uperabion af waler and sewerage infrastructure
Severn Tront Waber Lirmitod Groat 8s1tain Provision of regulated water and sewerans services
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Notes to the group financial statements continued

45 5ubsidiary undertakings continued)

Subsidiary audit exemiptions

Severn Trent Pic has issued guarantees over the biakxlities of the fallowing cormpanies at 31 March 2015 under section 4790 of
Companies Act 2004 and these entifies are exemipl from the requirements of the Act ralating to the audit of indwdual accounts by

virtue of section 4794 of the Act.

Carmgany nurmber
City Analytical Seraces Lemited 2050581
East Warcester Watar Limsad Zr5THE
Gunthorpe Fiedds Lirnited 4740744
Savern Trent (WES] Limited 3995023
Severn Trent Carsngton Lirmited TaM38s
Severn Trenl Corporate Holdngs Limited 4350548
Savern Trent Data Portal Limited g141048
Severn Tremt Draycote Limited TeB1TRL
Severn Trent Finance Holdings Limited HOAL159
Savern Trent Finance Limited 42618
Severn Trent Financing and nvestments Limited 6312435
Severn Trent General Partnershep SCATaa14
Severn Trent Holdings Limated BA06343
Servern Trent Irnestmant Holdings Limited 7560050
Severn Trent LCF Lirnited TP435545
Savern Trent Overseas Holdings Limited 2605508
Savern Trent Power Genaration Limited ZR51131
Severn Trent Services Holdings Linmited 4395572
Savern Trent Services International [Oversess Holdings) Limited N
Senvorn Trant Servicas Purification Lisitad JENREPA
Severn Trent Systerns Limslad 2304552
Savern Trent Utilty Services Limited 4135385
Severn Trent Wind Power Limited THT?
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Company statement of comprehensive income

For theyear ended 31 March 2015

A5 i1 _
im im | 5
Profit for the year 17,1 W7 |
Other cniﬁprehnslﬂlm - 1
Herrs that wall not be reclaasihied o the income stolermen §
Dederred lax arsing on change of rate - 135
- |B5
I2mns that may be reclassified o the income statemsent:
Armounts an casn fow hadpges transferred 1o the income stalamend e the year 7 el
Deferred tax on transfers to income statement 10.5] o5
22 21
Other comprehansive income for the year 1.2 Lé
Total comprehansive income for the year 1733 23
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Company balance sheet

At 31 March 2015
205 2015
e e e e Nﬂ!n El'l'l Em
Maon-current asscts
Intangible fixed assels 1 02 i F]
Tangble hued assets 2 aa 04
Irvestrmens in subsidianes | 37403 30T
Derwalive financial instimsenls - _
ITE0E 31,7655
Current assets
Debiors ) 146 50
Derwative firancal instruments 20 16
Cash at bank and m kand - bl
366 i 5
Crediars: amaunts fallng due within one year 5 32591 2171
L N2
Tolal aesats less currant lisbilties SATVLE 34033
Crediars: amaunts fallng due after more than one year LI [LEE]
Net assets 33890 15805
Capital and reserves
Called up share capital ] 2317 139
Share premium account ¥ 100.2 2
Cliher resenes ] 1596 1545
Ratamed earnings 28755 3,004 7
Tatal capital and reserves 33870 34505

Signad an behalf of the board wha approved the accounts an 21 May 2015,

Andrew Dufl  James Bowling
Chairman Chief Financial Officer

Compary number: 02368419
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Company statement of changes in equity
Forthe '_.'eaEElnded 3 March 2015 g eq
Share Share Diker Relsined n
eapital  premium  Feserves  Barnings Tol | 5
£m Em Em Em m 5
A1 Apnl ‘ml-:: zag-."ll qad 14564 z_pﬂa 3,3;11- 'f
e y.n.'.lr = “ o Fo e g
Armounls oncash Now hodges translerred to the income statemaent - - F1] - 24 N
Dieferred Lax om iransbers (o the income statermeni - - 1058 - {18
Deferred tax arisng from rale change - - - 1i84] 154
Total comprehensive income lor the year a Jinz 123
Share options and LTIPs
- proceeds fram shares issued 0.4 L5 - - 51
- value of employees’ services - - - 30 i | §
- . - 1] masal | 4
2339 Wl 1565 qnas Y 4085 | =
Prodit for the yoar - : : w Wl |
Armeuis on eash flew hcu:ﬁ;b; tranzlersed ba the income slalement a7 a7
Deferred tax on irpnsbers 1o the ncome statement x E (K] 10,5
Tatal :umprehennmz income lor the ear - - - 2 ? %11 %33
Share ophions and LTIPs
- proceeds fram shares issused Iy (X - bt
— o shares purchased . . - 14l 1241
Share bary back - - - [voo.ol oo | 7
Share cancellation In% os =_
Deidends paid _ o I - s imes | 2
A3 March 2015 3T 100.2 155.6 ZE755 3,357.0 E

In previous years £1,Z21.2 million of the compary's retained prelit arose as o result of group restruciunng excrcises, and is nol
consdered likely o be distributable.

L
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Notes to the company financial statements

For the year ended 31 March 2015

1 Intangible fixed assets

Purchased
sollware
Caost
ALY April 2014 and 31 March 2015 0y
Amarlisation
A1 April 2014 and 31 March 2015 07
Net book valus
A1 31 March 2008 and 31 March 2015 ¥
2 Tanoible lized assets
Offige:
Landand fixtures and
buildings  equipment Tatal
£m £m Em
Cost
As al 31 March 2014 and 31 March 2015 0.1 0.8 0.7
Depreciation
Asai .ﬂui:rll,zm-"; - [ vk ]
L"hurgr: rFI the yeur [&] I! (i 1]
As al 31 March 2015 - (1] 10.81
Net book value
Asat 31 March 2015 0. 0z 13
#As al 31 March 2014 al k] 1.4
3 Ivestirena
Subsidsaryunderlakings
e T ol
m Em £m
Asal | April 2014 13034 ahnl 37627
Loans repaid - 124 24l
As at 31 March 2015 3114 SLAT 37%0.3

Ditails of princrpal subssdiares of the cormpany ane grven in note 435 of the group linanoal statements
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& Debtors
Fiuhl Mils
Em tm
Amouris Mi:ib_fgrmpundﬁ'lakh‘lgs 123 w2
Deferred kax 1 49
Corparatian tax recoverable 1.4 -
Other deblors 18 03
Prepayments and accried income = s
L] fall
An analysis of the moserments in the magor deferred tax labdities and assets recognised by the company s set out below;
hceolerated  Fairvalue
fax ol finsncial
depreciation instruments Dikar Tatal
£m £m £m £m
A1 Apnl 2003 [} 13 08 o2
Charge1a prefit snd loss accou - ] 03 n1
Charge lo profit and loss accoun arsing Trom rate changs - ik (R |oe)
Charge Lo oler commprehensive income : 0.5 - Io.5
Charge Lo ather camprehensive income arising frarm rate change = KA = .5
ALl Aprl 2014 ot ah 12 LR
Charge o profit and loss accoun = 115 0.8l 127
Charge 1o olher comprehensive income - L] - L8]
Transiers - - 0 02
A 37 March 2015 o1 12 04 19
5 Credilors: amounis falling due within one year
] ik
[ L Em
Bank cverdralts 1671 l6.00
Other Loans [l |26.4)
Borrowings [see note 7) i3 1304l
Derivale financial instruments [5.5] ]
Trade croditors 1011 1041
Amouris duntpgrnupunhrl‘.h‘hnq-; [#04.8] [T
Other crediors 121 (X
Taxatwn and sooal security - 1267
Aecrued expenses (L] 1]
13257 [ kAl
& Crodetors: amounts talling dwe altor more than one yoar
2015 2Wie
Lm fm
Borrowings - olher lans ek nete 7] 1767 195.5)
Armourts due to group undertakings (2.0 -
Deerivative finoncial instruments = [[1:%]
' 182.7) (1128
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Notes to the company financial statements continued

7 _Borrowings
05 ol
Em £m
Elun'mh;.mewil-hnune year 21 e
Borrowings due afler more than one year
Between one and two years - 1A ]
Between two and five years - -
Alter more than free years Y A
Tatal borrowings due aller one year TRY 5.8
Rl Feld

Borrowings repayable after mare than 5 years comyprises the company's RP| linked retail bones issued in July 2012, The bonds
carrya coupan of 1.3% on the orincipal amount which s uplifted by RP1L The bonds are repayable in Juby 2022

The company's boesrowings are deromenated in slering, alter takng account of cross currency swaps the company has enlared
inte. There is ro signilicant difference belween the book value and the {air value of the compary’s borrowangs, Fair values are based
on the expected future cash flows discounted using zero coupon farward interest rates related to the expected tereng of paymentz.

At the balance sheet date the company had committed undrawn borrowing facildes eopiring as follows:

2015 04
£m £m
2-5 years - HO0

The facility in the prior yaar was shared with Severn Trant Water Limied, During the year the facility was renegohated &5 a Severn
Trent Water Limitad only faciity.

B8 Sharecapital
25 04
Em Em
Tatal issuad and fully paid share capital )
738,663,513 ordinary shares of 97 wp (014 238943 647 Pk prel]
Changes in share capital were as follows:
Mumbser Lm
Ordinary shares of ¥7"fwp
A1 April 2014 TN ALY iy
Shares smaued under the groups Empldoyee Sharesave Schieme T 4k 07
Share buy back L B
At 31 March 2015 238,483,513 1317
¥ Share premium
25 FiriL
£m £m
A1 il .2 gy
Share premium arizing on shares issued wnder the graup's Employee Sharesave Schame &0 45
At 31 March ) ' 1002 .2
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10 Other reserves (e
Capital | &
redomption Hudging | X
rescrie FESCrve | &
£m £m L
A1 April 2013 1541 .3 TR
Tatal comprahenswa income for the year - FA FA|
At 1 Apnl 20 1561 04 1545
Tatal comprehiensave income for the yaar 2 2
Share by back oy - oF
At31 March 2015 1570 2.8 L
The capital redemption reserve arase on the redemption of B shares. The movernent in the current yaar arese from the ;
repurchasa and carcellaton of own shares, as cullined in note 30 of the group financial statements. 3
The hedging resenve anses from gains o losses on interest rate swaps taken directly 1o equity under the hedge accounting §

prowsions of A5 3% and the transtion rules of IFRS 1.

11 Share based paymems

For detads of employee share schemes and opbons graned over the shares of the company, see nobe 37 of the group fnancial
staternents. Dotals of opbions exercised and awards westing during the year and of the weighted avarage shane price af the
ciITipary Suring tha year ane #lso dsclesod in that nots,

12 Pensions

The group operates group defined benefit pension schemes, of which some employees of the company are members. There is
na contractual agreement for charging the net defined benefit cost of these schemes between the companies that participate in
the schames. As a result, the net defined benefit cost of the scheme is recognisad in the financial stalements of the sponsoring
employer, Severn Trent Water Limided. The cost of contributions to the group schemes amount 1o E01 million [2004: €01 million]
There were no amounts culstanding far contributions to the defined benedit schemes [2004: ndl

Information aboul the plans as a whole 15 dsclosed in nole 28 bo the group inancial statemants,

13 Related party transactions

The retirernant benefit schemes operated by the compary are considered to be related parties, Details of fransactions and
balances with the retirement Benefit schemes are disclosed innote 12,

1& Contingent liabilities

al Bonds and guarantees

Thee company has entered ints bands and guarantees in the normal course of business, No laoilies are expecied to arise in
respect of either the bonds or guarantees.

bl Bank olfsel arrangements

The banking arrangements. of the company aperation a poelid bosis with certain of ils subsidiary undertalongs. Under thesa
arrangements participating companses guarantes each others overdrawn balances to the extent of their credit balances,
wihich can ba offset against balances of participating companes. 45 at 31 March 2015, the company had no contingent liabilites
[2004: €255 inillion].

15 Post balance sheet avents

Following the year end the board of direciors has proposed a final daidend of S09% pence per share.

16 Dividends.
For details of the dridends pad i the years ended 31 March 2015 and 31 March 2014 see nale 14in the group fmancial stalemeants.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF SEVERN TRENT PLC

Opinion on financial In our opinion:
statements of Severn
Trent Plc the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of the group’

s and of the parent company’s affairs as at 31 March 2015 and of the
group’s profit for the year then ended;

the group financial statements have been properly prepared in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as
adopted by the European Union;

the parent company financial statements have been properly prepared in
accordance with Financial Reporting Standard 101 Reduced Disclosure
Framework; and

the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the
requirements of the Companies Act 2006 and, as regards the group
financial statements, Article 4 of the IAS Regulation.

The financial statements comprise the Consolidated income statement, the
Consolidated and Parent Company statements of comprehensive income, the
Consolidated and Parent Company balance sheets, the Consolidated cash flow
statement, the Consolidated and Parent company statements of changes in
equity and the related Consolidated notes 1 to 45 and Parent Company notes 1
to 16. The financial reporting framework that has been applied in the preparation
of the group financial statements is applicable law and IFRSs as adopted by the
European Union. The financial reporting framework that has been applied in the
preparation of the parent company financial statements is applicable law and
Financial Reporting Standard 101 Reduced Disclosure Framework.

Going concern As required by the Listing Rules we have reviewed the directors’ statement
contained within the Directors’ Report on page 89 that the group is a going
concern. We confirm that:

we have concluded that the directors’ use of the going concern basis of
accounting in the preparation of the financial statements is appropriate;
and

we have not identified any material uncertainties that may cast significant
doubt on the group’s ability to continue as a going concern.

However, because not all future events or conditions can be predicted, this

statement is not a guarantee as to the group’s ability to continue as a going
concern.
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Our assessment of
risks of material
misstatement

The assessed risks of material misstatement described below are those that
had the greatest effect on our audit strategy, the allocation of resources in the
audit and directing the efforts of the engagement team.

Determination of the provision for impairment of
trade receivables in Severn Trent Water Limited
(£122.5 million) (note 4)

A proportion of Severn Trent Water Limited’s
customers do not or cannot pay their bills which
results in the need for provisions to be made for
non-payment of the customer balance.There is
significant judgement involved in calculating the
bad debt provision, particularly regarding the
estimation of future cash collection.

Provisions are made against Severn Trent
WaterLimited's trade receivables based on
historical experience of levels of recovery from
accounts in particular ageing categories.

We reviewed and challenged the information used
to determine the bad debt provision by considering
cash collection performance against historical
trends and the level of bad debt charges over time.
Specifically, we reviewed the actual history of slow
paying customers in Severn Trent Water Limited in
the period using data analytics to understand the
collection of previously aged debtors and to
recompute the ageing analysis. We also tested the
key controls relating to the production of the data
used in the bad debt model and agreed a sample
of this data back to its source, being the billing
system.

Revenue recognition risk in relation to the
estimation of unbilled revenue in Severn Trent
Water Limited (£192.5 million) (note 4)

For water and waste water customers with water
meters, the amount recognised depends upon
the volume supplied, including an estimate of the
sales value of units supplied between the date of
the last meter reading and the year end. This is a
key judgement because the estimated usage is
based upon historical data and assumptions
around consumption patterns.

We challenged the validity of management’s
estimate of current year accrued revenue by
comparing actual amounts billed to the estimate
made in the prior year to determine the accuracy of
the estimation techniques. In addition, we used
data analytics to recompute the total level of
unbilled revenue for the current year in Severn
Trent Water Limited as well as testing the
operating effectiveness of controls relating to the
key data inputs to the model and agreed a sample
of this data back to its source.
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Determining the classification of costs between
operating expenditure and capital expenditure in
Severn Trent Water Limited (note 7)

Severn Trent Water has a substantial capital
programme (fixed asset additions in the year
£423.8 million) which has been agreed with the
regulator ('Ofwat’) and therefore incurs significant
expenditure in relation to the development and
maintenance of both infrastructure and non-
infrastructure assets. Expenditure in relation to
increasing the capacity or enhancing the network
is treated as capital expenditure. Expenditure
incurred in maintaining the operating capability of
the network is expensed in the year (£134.8
million) in which it is incurred. Capital projects
often contain a combination of enhancement and
maintenance activity which are not distinct and
therefore the allocation of costs between capital
and operating expenditure is inherently
judgemental.

We assessed the group's capitalisation policy to
determine compliance with relevant accounting
standards and tested the operating effectiveness of
controls over the application of the policy to
expenditure incurred on projects within the group’s
capital programme during the year. This includes
consideration of the allocation of costs between
capital and operating expenditure.

In addition, for a sample of capital projects, we
assessed the application of the capitalisation policy
to the costs incurred by agreement to third party
invoices and obtained explanations and further
support for any significant changes in capital
expenditure from budget.
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Determining the amount of the group’s retirement
benefit obligations (£468.9 million deficit) (note
28)

This is a key area of judgement because the
process is complex and requires management
(after taking advice from their actuarial advisers)
to make a number of assumptions concerning
long term interest rates, inflation, salary and
pension increases, investment returns and
longevity of current and future pensioners.

With support from the pension specialists within our
audit team, we challenged the assumptions used in
the calculation of the pension scheme deficit as
detailed in note 28, specifically regarding the
discount rate, inflation rate and mortality
assumptions with reference to comparable market
and other third party data.

Determination of current and deferred tax
balances (£32.7 million) (note 13)

Assessing the outcome of uncertain tax positions
requires judgements to be made regarding the
result of negotiations with, and enquiries from, tax
authorities in a number of jurisdictions.

With support from the tax specialists within our
audit team, we considered the likely outcomes of
uncertain tax positions and reviewed
correspondence with the relevant tax authorities to
assess the appropriateness of the tax balances
that have been recorded in the balance sheet.

The description of risks above should be read in conjunction with the significant issues considered by

the Audit Committee discussed on page 63..

Our audit procedures relating to these matters were designed in the context of our audit of the financial
statements as a whole, and not to express an opinion on individual accounts or disclosures. Our
opinion on the financial statements is not modified with respect to any of the risks described above, and
we do not express an opinion on these individual matters.

Our application
of materiality

We define materiality as the magnitude of misstatement in the financial
statements that makes it probable that the economic decisions of a

reasonably knowledgeable person would be changed or influenced. We use
materiality both in planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the

results of our work.

We determined materiality for the group to be £18 million (2014: £18 million),
which is approximately 6.0% (2014: approximately 7.0%) of pre-tax profit
before exceptional items and other adjustments including the fair value
movements in financial instruments. As in 2014, these items are excluded to
focus on the group’s underlying trading performance, consistent with the
group’s internal and external reporting.

We agreed with the Audit Committee that we would report to the Committee
all audit differences in excess of £750,000, as well as differences below that
threshold that, in our view, warranted reporting on qualitative grounds. We
also report to the Audit Committee on disclosure judgements that we identified
when assessing the overall presentation of the financial statements.
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An overview of the
scope of our audit

Our group audit was scoped by obtaining an understanding of the group and
its environment, including group-wide controls, and assessing the risks of
material misstatement at the group level. Based on that assessment, we
focused our group audit scope on the consolidation at the parent company
level and the group’s two business segments being Severn Trent Water
Limited and Severn Trent Services. Severn Trent Water Limited was subject
to a full statutory audit using component materiality of £15 million and it
accounts for over 90% (2014: over 90%) of the group’s net operating assets
and operating profit. The extent of our testing on Severn Trent Services was
based on our assessment of the risks of material misstatement and the
materiality of the segment’s global business operations, principally in the UK
and the US. The materiality of each component being lower than that of the
group, with the highest materiality (E12 million) applied to the US component.

At the parent company level, we also tested the consolidation process and
carried out analytical procedures to confirm our conclusion that there were no
significant risks of material misstatement of the aggregated financial
information of the remaining components not subject to audit or audit of
specified account balances.

The group audit team follows a programme of planned visits to the auditors of
each of the significant components of the group not audited by the group
team. This primarily relates to the Severn Trent Services audit team in the US.
The Senior Statutory Auditor or another senior member of the group team
visits the Severn Trent Services audit team in the US at least once every two
years. Inyears when we do not visit a significant component we will include
the component audit team in our team briefing, discuss their risk assessment,
and review documentation of the findings from their work.

Opinion on other
matters prescribed by
the Companies Act
2006

In our opinion:

the part of the Directors’ Remuneration Report to be audited has been
properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 2006; and

the information given in the Strategic Report and the Directors’ Report

for the financial year for which the financial statements are prepared is
consistent with the financial statements.
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Matters on which we
are required to report
by exception

Adequacy of
explanations received
and accounting
records

Directors’
remuneration

Corporate
Governance
Statement

Our duty to read other
information in the
Annual Report

Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required to report to you if, in our
opinion:
we have not received all the information and explanations we require
for our audit; or
adequate accounting records have not been kept by the parent
company, or returns adequate for our audit have not been received
from branches not visited by us; or
the parent company financial statements are not in agreement with the
accounting records and returns.

We have nothing to report in respect of these matters.

Under the Companies Act 2006 we are also required to report if in our opinion
certain disclosures of directors’ remuneration have not been made or the part
of the Directors’ Remuneration Report to be audited is not in agreement with
the accounting records and returns. We have nothing to report arising from
these matters.

Under the Listing Rules we are also required to review the part of the
Corporate Governance Statement relating to the company’s compliance with
ten provisions of the UK Corporate Governance Code. We have nothing to
report arising from our review.

Under International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland), we are required
to report to you if, in our opinion, information in the annual report is:
materially inconsistent with the information in the audited financial
statements; or
apparently materially incorrect based on, or materially inconsistent with,
our knowledge of the group acquired in the course of performing our
audit; or
otherwise misleading.

In particular, we are required to consider whether we have identified any
inconsistencies between our knowledge acquired during the audit and the
directors’ statement that they consider the annual report is fair, balanced and
understandable and whether the annual report appropriately discloses those
matters that we communicated to the audit committee which we consider
should have been disclosed. We confirm that we have not identified any such
inconsistencies or misleading statements.
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Respective
responsibilities of
directors and auditor

As explained more fully in the Directors’ Responsibilities Statement, the
directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements and
for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view. Our responsibility is to
audit and express an opinion on the financial statements in accordance with
applicable law and International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland).
Those standards require us to comply with the Auditing Practices Board's
Ethical Standards for Auditors. We also comply with International Standard on
Quality Control 1 (UK and Ireland). Our audit methodology and tools aim to
ensure that our quality control procedures are effective, understood and
applied. Our quality controls and systems include our dedicated professional
standards review team and independent partner reviews.

This report is made solely to the company’s members, as a body, in
accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006. Our audit
work has been undertaken so that we might state to the company’s members
those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor's report and for no
other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or
assume responsibility to anyone other than the company and the company’s
members as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we
have formed.

Scope of the audit of
the financial
statements

An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements sufficient to give reasonable assurance that the
financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether caused by
fraud or error. This includes an assessment of: whether the accounting
policies are appropriate to the group’s and the parent company’s
circumstances and have been consistently applied and adequately disclosed;
the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by the directors;
and the overall presentation of the financial statements. In addition, we read
all the financial and non-financial information in the annual report to identify
material inconsistencies with the audited financial statements and to identify
any information that is apparently materially incorrect based on, or materially
inconsistent with, the knowledge acquired by us in the course of performing
the audit. If we become aware of any apparent material misstatements or
inconsistencies we consider the implications for our report.

Carl D Hughes MA FCA (Senior statutory auditor)
for and on behalf of Deloitte LLP
Chartered Accountants and Statutory Auditor

London, UK
21 May 2015
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